

ondon azette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

State/

Parliament/

Ecclesiastical/

Public Finance/

- *Transport/1445
- *Planning/1449

Health/

Environment/

*Water/1450

Agriculture & Fisheries/ Energy/

*Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

*Other Notices/1452

Competition/

- *Corporate Insolvency/1452
- *Personal Insolvency/1480
- *Companies Regulation/1488
- *Partnerships/1489
- *Societies Regulation/1489
- *Personal Legal/1490
- *Parliamentary Tracker/1498

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Transport

Road Traffic Acts

London Borough of Enfield

LONDON BUS INITIATIVE—IMPROVEMENTS TO BUS ROUTE W8 (THE RIDGEWAY TO PICKETT'S LOCK LANE) AND BUS ROUTE 279 (PALMERS LANE)

WAITING RESTRICTIONS, SHORT-TERM PARKING PLACES, BUS STOP CLEARWAYS AND BUS STANDS IMPLEMENTATION AND/OR AMENDMENTS.

Further information may be obtained by telephoning Traffic and Parking Services, on $020\,8379\,3547$.

1. Notice is hereby given that the Council of the London Borough of Enfield propose to make:

(a) the Enfield (Restriction of Waiting on Bus Stops) (Special Parking Area) (No 1, 1997) (Amendment No) Traffic Order 200; (b) the Enfield (Restriction of Waiting on Bus Stands) (Special Parking

Area) (No 1, 1997) (Amendment No) Traffic Order 200;

(c) the Enfield (Waiting and Loading Restriction) (Special Parking

Area) (Amendment No) Order 200; (d) the Enfield (Short Term Parking Places) (Various Roads, Edmonton) (Special Parking Area) (No) Order 200; (e) the Enfield (Free Parking Places) (Special Parking Area) (No)

(f) the Enfield (Goods Vehicles Loading Bays) (Special Parking Area) (No) Order 200

under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended by the Local Government Act 1985 and the Road Traffic Act 1991.

2. The general effect of the orders would be to:

(a) designate bus stop clearways to operate 24 hours a day in Baker Street—Enfield, Bounces Road, Church Street—Edmonton, Lancaster Road, Lavender Hill, Pickett's Lock Lane, The Ridgeway and Silver Street-Enfield; Note: certain existing bus stop clearways in these streets would either be revoked and re-enacted over different lengths and/or the times of operation changed to operate at any time;

(b) designate bus stand clearways to operate 24 hours a day in Palmers Lane and The Ridgeway—Enfield; Note: the bus stand in Palmers Lane is proposed as part of improvements to bus route 279;

(c) designate goods vehicle loading bays in Chester Road and Gordon Road where goods vehicles may be left for a maximum of 20 minutes at a time between the hours of 8.00 am and 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays, provided that continuous loading or unloading is taking place;

- (d) introduce new "at any time" waiting restrictions in certain lengths of Hunters Way, Lavender Hill and Lancaster Road and 8.00 am to 6.30 pm on Mondays to Saturdays waiting restrictions in a certain length of Lavender Hill; and
- (e) amend the length of certain existing short-term parking places in Baker Street—Enfield (the east side, opposite Monastery Gardens) and Church Street—Edmonton (the north side, between Lion Road and Cedars Road), to accommodate adjoining bus stop relocations
- 3. Further notice is hereby given that the Council, under section 23 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, propose to remove four zebra crossing zig-zag markings on the northbound carriageway of Baker Street, Enfield, outside Nos 208 and 210, to accommodate the resiting of adjacent bus stops referred to in paragraph 2(a) above.
- 4. Copies of the proposed Orders, of the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Orders and other relevant documents can be inspected at the Reception Desk, "B" Block, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD, during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive.
- 5. Persons desiring to object to the proposed Orders or make any other representations in respect of the proposals should send a statement in writing to that effect, and in the case of an objection, stating the grounds thereof, to the Head of Traffic and Parking Services, the Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XD, quoting Ref T/TG52/810, by 26 February 2003.
- 6. Under the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, any letter you write to the Council in response to this notice may be made available to the press and to the public, who would be entitled to take copies of it if they so wished.

I Hastings, Head of Traffic and Parking Services

5 February 2003.

(493)

London Borough of Greenwich

THE GREENWICH (WAITING AND LOADING RESTRICTION) (AMENDMENT NO) ORDER 200

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Greenwich Council, hereinafter called the Council, propose to make the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The effect of the Order would be to amend the Greenwich (Waiting and Loading Restriction) Order 1994 so as to impose restrictions operative at any time on the lengths of streets specified in the Schedule to this notice.

Details of exemptions from the restrictions for certain vehicles and persons, together with restrictions on selling or advertising in a restricted street are contained in the Original order of 1994.

- 3. Persons having a query concerning the scheme should contact Greenwich Strategic Planning on 020 8921 5579.
- 4. A copy of the proposed Order, of the Order being amended and a plan showing the locations and effects of the Order, together with the Council's statement of reasons for proposing to make the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, until the end of 6 weeks from the date on which the Order is made or as the case may be, the Council decides not to make the Order, at Greenwich Strategic Planning, Greenwich Council, Peggy Middleton House, 50 Woolwich New Road, Woolwich SE18 6HQ.

Copies of the proposed Order and plans showing the locations can also be inspected at all local libraries.

- 5. Any person desiring to object to the proposed Order or make other representation should send a statement in writing of either their objections and the grounds thereof or of their representations to the Councils' Agents, TMO Services, 4 Snell Gardens, Herne Bay, Kent CT6 7SU, quoting reference LBG/2151, by 26 February 2003.
- 6. Persons objecting to the proposed Order should be aware that in view of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, this Council would be legally obliged to make any comments received in response to this notice, open to public inspection.

R Power, Head of Legal Services

Town Hall, Wellington Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6PW.

SCHEDULE

Genesta Road, the south side, between the north-western kerbline of Plum Lane and a point 10 metres west of that kerbline.

Plum Lane, the north-west side, between the southern kerbline of Genesta Road and a point 10 metres south-west of that kerbline.

5 February 2003. (490)

London Borough of Greenwich

THE GREENWICH (FREE PARKING PLACES) (DISABLED PERSONS) (AMENDMENT NO 38) ORDER 2003

- 1. Notice is hereby given that Greenwich Council, hereinafter called the Council, on 5 February 2003, made the above-mentioned Order under sections 6 and 124 of, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to, the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, as amended.
- 2. The general effect of the Order will be to further amend the Greenwich (Free Parking Places) (Disabled Persons) Order 1994 so as to:
- (1) designate disabled persons' parking places, specified in the Schedule to this notice, in which vehicles authorised by the Order may be left for any period during the permitted hours without charge;
- (2) provide that each parking place will operate at any time (Christmas Day, Good Friday and Bank Holidays excepted);
- (3) specify, in respect of each parking place, that disabled persons' vehicles displaying in the relevant position a disabled person's badge issued by any local authority under the provisions of the Disabled Persons (Badges for Motor Vehicles) Regulations 2000, may be left therein; and
- (4) provide that certain vehicles may wait in each parking place in certain circumstances, eg, to allow persons to board or alight (maximum 2 minutes), to load or unload (maximum 20 minutes), etc.

The restrictions referred to in this paragraph will not apply in relation to vehicles being used for ambulance, fire brigade or police purposes in certain circumstances.

- 3. The above-mentioned restrictions will not apply to anything done:
- (1) with the permission or at the direction of a police constable in uniform or a parking attendant;
- (2) in accordance with any restriction or requirement indicated by traffic signs placed on the highway by or on behalf of the Metropolitan Police.
- 4. The further effects of the Order would be to remove the existing disabled persons' parking places situated adjacent to No 18 Benares Road, No 137 Donaldson Road and No 9 Earlswood Street.
- 5. Persons having a query concerning these measures should contact Greenwich Strategic Planning on 020-8921 5580.
- 6. A copy of the Order, which will come into operation on 12 February 2003, a copy of the Order being amended and plans showing the locations and effects of the Order can be inspected during normal office hours on Mondays to Fridays inclusive, at Greenwich Strategic Planning, Greenwich Council, Peggy Middleton House, 50 Woolwich New Road, London SE18 6HQ, for 6 weeks following the date the Order was made and copies of the Order may be obtained from the same address.
- 7. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained therein on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, or that any relevant requirements thereof or of any relevant regulations made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may, within 6 weeks of the making of the Order, make application for the purpose to the High Court.

R Power, Head of Legal Services

Town Hall, Wellington Street, Woolwich, London SE18 6PW.

SCHEDULE

Abbey Grove, the north side, from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 11 and 13 Abbey Grove extending eastward for a distance of 6 metres.

Ampleforth Road, the west side of the lay-by situated between Nos 92 and 106 Ampleforth Road, from a point 1.6 metres north of northern boundary wall of No 92 Ampleforth Road extending northward for a distance of 5 metres.

Chalcombe Road, the north side, from a point opposite the party wall of Nos 71 and 73 Chalcombe Road extending westward for a distance of 6 metres.

Elmdene Road, the north-west side, from opposite a point 2.8 metres north-east of the north-easternmost wall of No 65 Elmdene Road extending south-westward for a distance of 6.5 metres.

Halons Road, the north-west side, from a point opposite the party wall of Nos 14 and 16 Halons Road extending north-eastward for a distance of 6 metres

Kingsley Wood Drive, the north-west side, from a point opposite the north-eastern flank wall of Nos 53-55 Kingsley Wood Drive extending south-westward for a distance of 6 metres.

Martin Bowes Road, the east side, from a point opposite the common boundary of Nos 27 and 29 Martin Bowes Road extending northwards for a distance of 6 metres.

Nectarine Way, the north-west side of the south-eastern arm, from a point 5 metres north-east of the north-eastern wall of No 23 Nectarine Way extending north-eastward for a distance of 5 metres.

5 February 2003. (491)

Transport for London

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984

THE A2 GLA ROAD (LEWISHAM) (20 MPH SPEED LIMIT) **EXPERIMENTAL TRAFFIC ORDER 2003**

- 1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it has made the abovenamed Experimental Order under sections 9 and 10 of the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 on 1 February 2003. The Order comes into effect on 12 February 2003 and can remain in force for up to 18 months.
- 2. The general nature and effect of the Order is to introduce a 20 mph speed limit on the A2 New Cross Road in the London Borough of Lewisham between a point 25 metres north-east of the east kerbline of Hart's Lane and a point 30 metres north-east of the east kerbline of
- 3. The roads affected by the Order are indicated in paragraph 2.
- 4. While the Order is in force Transport for London, or any person authorised by them, may modify or suspend the Order or any provisions in it if it appears essential to do so for the certain purposes.
- 5. In due course Transport for London will be considering whether or not the provisions of the Order should be continued in force indefinitely. Within the period of 6 months from the coming into force of the Order, or if the Order is subsequently varied by another Order or modified, from the coming into force of that variation or modification (whichever is the latest), any person may object to the making of an Order to continue indefinitely those provisions. Any such objection should be made in writing, giving the grounds on which it is made, and sent to Transport for London, Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL, quoting Ref SSS/AD/SF/TO/GLA/2003/114. Any objection may be communicated to other persons who may be affected. 6. A copy of the Order, a statement of Transport for London's reasons for the proposals and for proceeding by way of experiment, a map indicating the location and effect of the Order and copies of any Order revoked, suspended or varied by the Order can be inspected during normal office hours at the offices of:

Transport for London, Street Management, Statutory Functions-Traffic Orders, 25 Eccleston Place, London SW1W 9NF, and London Borough of Lewisham, Laurence House, Catford Road, Lewisham, London SE6 4RU.

- 7. The documents referred to in paragraph 6 will be available for inspection during the period within which objection can be made in accordance with paragraph 5 above.
- 8. Any person desiring to question the validity of the Order or of any provision contained in it on the grounds that it is not within the relevant powers or that any of the relevant requirements have not been complied with in relation to the Order, may within 6 weeks of the date on which the Order was made, make application for the purpose to the High

D Skelley ,Street Management

Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London SW1H 0TL.

5 February 2003.

New Roads and Street Works

Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council NEW ROADS AND STREET WORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 WORKS PROGRAM 2003-2004

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of the New Road and Street Works Act 1991, that it is intended to undertake substantial roadworks at the locations indicated on the list below.

Works will commence on or after Thursday 1 May 2003

VV OI	ks will collinelice on of after The	iisday i way 2005.
1. 2.	A6018 Ashton Road, Denton Kings Road, Ashton under	M67 on slip to Egerton Street Hurst Cross to Weymouth
	Lyne	Road
3.	Stamford Road, Audenshaw	Redwood Drive to
		Corporation Road
4.	Greenside Lane, Droylsden	Sunnyside Road to Sutton
		Drive
5.	Broadbottom Road,	Church Brow to Waggon
	Longdendale	Public House
6.	Huddersfield Road, Mossley	Micklehurst Road to Howards
_		Lane
7.	Huddersfield Road,	Brushes Road to Grafton
_	Stalybridge	Street
8.	Fraser Street, Ashton under	Full Length
	Lyne	
9.	Margaret Street, Ashton under	Dale Street West to Brook
	Lyne	Street West (1 Side)

Clifton Street, Ashton under

Patterdale Road, Ashton under

Lyne Lakeside Avenue, Ashton under Lyne

Greenways, Ashton under Lyne

Lvne High Peak Road, Ashton under Lyne

Kinder Avenue, Ashton under Lvne Edale Grove, Ashton under

Lyne Matlock Avenue, Ashton under Lyne

Bakewell Avenue, Ashton Full Length under Lyne Corkland Street, Ashton under Full Length

Lyne 20. Ryebank Grove, Ashton under Lyne

Hazel Street, Audenshaw Hawthorn Street, Audenshaw

Lumb Lane, Audenshaw Lumb Lane, Audenshaw 24.

25. Stamford Road, Audenshaw

26. Manor Close, Denton 27. Forrest Road, Denton 28. Carrgate Road, Denton

Danwood Close, Denton 30 Frederick Street Denton

St Annes Drive, Denton 31. Anson Road, Denton

33 Anson Road, Denton 34. Cordingley Avenue, Droylsden High Bank Road, Droylsden 35

Maddison Road, Droylsden 36 John Street, Droylsden

38 Chester Avenue, Dukinfield 39 Greenside Close, Dukinfield

40 Hill Mount, Dukinfield 41 Mayfair Close, Dukinfield 42. Highcroft Close, Dukinfield 43. Sunbury Close, Dukinfield

44. Cedar Grove, Dukinfield 45 Salisbury Drive, Dukinfield

(492)

46. Hall Green Road, Dukinfield 47. Hollins Avenue, Hyde 48. Silver Hill Road, Hyde 49 Napier Street, Hyde

50. Park Drive, Hyde 51. Old Road, Hyde Old Road, Hyde

53. 54 Appleby Avenue, Hyde Newton Hall Road, Hyde Windermere Road, Hyde

Kendal Avenue, Hyde

Full Length Full Length

Full Length

Full Length

Full Length Full Length

Full Length Full Length

Even Number Side Full Length

Full Length Full Length Manchester Road to Aldwyn Park Road

Kestrel Avenue to cul de sac end Hawthorn Street to Redwood

Drive Full Length Full Length Full Length Full Length Full Length

St Annes Road to Naysmith Street Kent Road to Thornhill Close

Windsor Road to Kent Road Full Length Full Length

Full Length Farrar Road to Cordingley Avenue Full Length Full Length

Full Length Full Length Full Length Full Length Norwich Close to Fir Tree

Crescent Full Length Full Length Full Length Full Length Full Length

Full Length

Bennett Street to Milton Street Lodge Lane to Milton Street Full Length

Full Length Full Length Full Length

57. 58.	Kirkstone Road, Hyde Milverton Walk, Hyde	Full Length Full Length	30.	Pot Hill Square, Ashton under Lyne	Full Length
59.	Sundial Close, Hyde	Full Length		Windsor Avenue, Audenshaw	Full Length
60.	Home Farm Avenue, Longdendale	Full Length	32.	Thrapston Avenue, Audenshaw	Full Length
61.	Ford Grove, Longdendale	Full Length	33.	Thankerton Avenue,	Full Length
62.	Longdale Drive, Longdendale	Full Length		Audenshaw	3.
	Lynton Avenue, Longdendale	Full Length		Brendon Drive, Audenshaw	Full Length
64. 65	Stringer Avenue, Longdendale Rundhey, Mossley	Full Length Full Length	35. 36.		Full Length No 27 to No 87
	Carter Street, Mossley	Full Length	37.		Full Length
	Park Street, Mossley	Full Length	38.		Full Length
	Forester Drive, Stalybridge	Full Length Full Length		Martin Close, Denton	Full Length
	Crossfield Close, Stalybridge Grasscroft Road, Stalybridge	Full Length	40.	Turner Street, Denton	Ashton Road to St Annes Road
	Kenworthy Street, Stalybridge	Full Length	41.	Thomson Road, Denton	Thomson Close to Hulme
	Kensington Grove, Stalybridge	Full Length	40	a. 1 B. 1B.	Road
	Maple Avenue, Stalybridge Laburnum Avenue, Stalybridge	Full Length	42. 43	Stanley Road, Denton Wainwright Avenue, Denton	Full Length Full Length
	Hough Hill Road, Stalybridge	Full Length		Lytton Road, Droylsden	Full Length
76.		Full Length		Farrar Road, Droylsden	Full Length
	Elm Tree Close, Stalybridge	Full Length	46.		Full Length
	Oak Tree Crescent, Stalybridge Range Road, Stalybridge	Full Length Full Length	47. 48.	Beech Avenue, Droylsden Clegg Street, Droylsden	Full Length Full Length
80.		Full Length	49.		Full Length
81.	Chestnut Close, Stalybridge	Full Length	50	Bass Street, Dukinfield	King Street to Railway Street
01.	enestiat elese, starjeriage	1 un zengu		Lime Street, Dukinfield	King Street to Railway Street
The	above works will comprise of reco	nstruction of the footways within	52. 53.	Robert Street, Dukinfield Hall Green Road, Dukinfield	Underwood Street to No 6 Full Length
	limits described above.	Ž	54.		Crescent Road to Hall Green
1.	A627 Oldham Road, Ashton	Wilshaw Lane to Katherine			Road
•	under Lyne	Street	55.	Astley Street, Dukinfield	Crescent Road to Hall Green
2.	A635 Park Parade, Ashton under Lyne	Cavendish Street Roundabout	56.	Oak Tree Drive, Dukinfield	Road Full Length
3.	A635 Wakefield Road,	John Street to Black Rock	57.		Full Length
	Stalybridge	Bridge	58.	Westmorland Avenue,	Full Length
4.	Lees Road, Ashton under Lyne		50	Dukinfield	W 1 1 A N 20
5.	Broadoak Road, Ashton under	Broadoak Road	59. 60	St Johns Street, Dukinfield Brooks Avenue, Hyde	Westmorland Avenue to No 20 Full Length
٥.	Lyne	Lees Road to Smanshaw Lane	61.		Full Length
6.	Whiteacre Road, Ashton under			Hollins Avenue, Hyde	Full Length
7	Lyne	Street	63.		Full Length
7. 8.	Shepley Road, Audenshaw Taylor Lane, Denton	Oak Street to River Tame Full Length	64. 65.	Woodfield Avenue, Hyde Brookside Drive, Hyde	Full Length Full Length
9.	Seymour Street, Denton	Taylor Lane to Manchester	66.		Full Length
	•	Road	67.		Full Length
10.	Ashton Hill Lane, Droylsden	Gorseyfields to Manchester Road	68 69.	Kingston Gardens, Hyde Jennings Close, Hyde	Full Length Full Length
11.	Park Road, Dukinfield	Sandy Lane to Riverside		Matley Close, Hyde	Full Length
12.	Sandy Lane/Hyde Street,	Oxford Road to No 68 Sandy	71.	Markham Street, Hyde	Full Length
	Dukinfield	Lane		Hicken Place, Hyde	Full Length
13. 14	High Street, Hyde Clarendon Road, Hyde	Full Length Full Length	73. 74.	Goodier View, Hyde Sussex Place, Hyde	Full Length Full Length
15.		Mickelhurst Road to Howards	75.		Fields Grove to Market Street
		Lane	76.	Wood Street, Longdendale	Market Street to Thorncliffe
16.	,	Bradley Fold to Richmond	77	Waterside Class I anademdale	Wood Full Length
17	Stalybridge Church Street, Ashton under	Street Warrington Street to Delamere	77. 78.	Waterside Close, Longdendale Tavistock Close, Longdendale	Full Length
-/-	Lyne	Street	79.	Arundale Close, Longdendale	Full Length
18.	Delamere Street, Ashton under	Stamford Street to South end		Lodge Court, Longdendale	Full Length
10	Lyne Turner Lane, Ashton under	Lord Street to Lordsfield	81. 82	Old Hall Lane, Longdendale Hall Drive, Longdendale	Lodge Court to No 15 Full Length
19.	Lyne	Avenue		Hall Close, Longdendale	Full Length
20.	Bowness Road, Ashton under	Full Length		Gorsey Brow, Longdendale	Whitegates to Brown Farm
21	Lyne	E 11.1	0.5	Compton Dood Mooden	Road
21.	Scafell Avenue, Ashton under Lyne	Full Length	85. 86.	Cemetery Road, Mossley Moorlands Drive, Mossley	Full Length Lower Hey Lane to Roaches
22.	Greenwood Avenue, Ashton	Broadoak Road to Pratt	00.	Wiodiands Dilve, Wiossley	Way
	under Lyne	Avenue		Denbigh Street, Mossley	Full Length
23.			88.	,	Full Length
24	Lyne Alton Close, Ashton under	Crescent Full Length	89. 90.	Market Street, Mossley Old Brow, Mossley	Stamford Street to Old Brow Market Street to School
24.	Lyne	Tun Length		Wyre Street, Mossley	Full Length
25.	Norman Road, Ashton under	Full Length	92.	Seel Street, Mossley	Full Length
26	Lyne	E III d.		Clarendon Street, Mossley	Full Length
26.	Hurst Grove, Ashton under Lyne	Full Length	94. 95	Shadows Lane, Mossley Broadbent Close, Mossley	No 2 to No 14 Full Length
27.	Alderley Street, Ashton under	Queens Road to Cedar Street		Hamilton Street, Stalybridge	Stamford Street to Harrison
	Lyne				Street
28.	Granville Steet, Ashton under	Stamford Square to Rail	97.	Forester Drive, Stalybridge	Hough Hill Road to Crossfield
29	Lyne Pot Hill, Ashton under Lyne	Bridge Full Length	98.	Stamford Grove, Stalybridge	Close Astley Road to Ash Grove
۵).	1 of 11m, / ishton under Lyne	I an Dongui	,,,		

99. Ashes Lane, Stalybridge100. Laburnum Avenue, Stalybridge101. Oak Tree Crescent, Stalybridge Full Length Full Length Full Length 102. Cherry Grove, Stalybridge Full Length 103. Stamford Drive, Stalybridge Full Length Rear of Nos 2 to 10 104. Woodlands Road, Stalybridge 105. Regina Avenue, Stalybridge106. Stamford Close, Stalybridge Full Length Full Length 107. Stamford Avenue, Stalybridge Full Length 108. Lake Road, Stalybridge Springs Lane to Stephens Road

The above works will comprise of reconstruction of the carriageways within the limits described above. Street works as defined in section 48(3) of the NRASWA 1991 shall be restricted on the above-mentioned schemes (except as mentioned in section 58(5) of the Act).

M Thompson, Head of Service-Engineering

109. Lindsay Street, Stalybridge

Council Offices, Wellington Road, Ashton under Lyne OL6 6DL.

Stocks Lane to Grey Street.

Planning



Town and Country Planning

Caerphilly County Borough Council

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT AND OF PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO PROPOSALS FOR A UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

CAERPHILLY COUNTY BOROUGH UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN, DEPOSIT PLAN, SEPTEMBER 1999

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ADOPT AND OF PROPOSED MODIFICATIONS TO PROPOSALS FOR A STATUTORY PLAN OR FOR THE ALTERATION OR REPLACEMENT OF A STATUTORY PLAN

The local inquiry into these plan proposals has been held and the report of the person holding the inquiry has been considered by Caerphilly County Borough Council.

Caerphilly County Borough Council propose to modify these plan

A list of the proposed modifications (other than modifications which the authority are satisfied will not materially affect the content of the plan proposals), with the authority's reasons for proposing them, are available for inspection at Council Offices, Pontllanfraith, Blackwood NP12 2YW, and all public libraries in Caerphilly County Borough on Wednesday 29 January 2003. Also available for inspection are:

Copies of the plan proposals;

The report of the person who held the local inquiry and the authority's statement of reasons and decisions in the light of the report;

The authority's statement of reasons and decisions as respects objections to the plan proposals.

The authority do not intend to accept all of the recommendations in the report. A list of the recommendations which the authority do not intend to accept is available for inspection with the above documents.

Objections to, and representations in respect of, the proposed modifications and the intention not to modify the plan proposals in accordance with certain of the recommendations in the report should be sent in writing to Mr Pat Mears, Chief Planning Officer, Directorate of the Environment, Council Offices, Pontllanfraith, Blackwood NP12 2YW, by 5.00 pm on Tuesday 11 March 2003. Objections and representations should specify the matters to which they relate and the grounds on which they are made. They may be accompanied by a request to be notified at a specified address of the withdrawal, adoption, approval or rejection of the plan proposals.

Notice of Intention to Adopt Proposals

If no objections are received during the period given for making objections, Caerphilly County Borough Council intend to adopt the proposals on the expiry of that period.

Conwy County Borough Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING AND CONSERVATION AREA

Notice is hereby give that in accordance with section 69 of the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Area Act) 1990, the Council did on 10 September 2002 and after public consultation amend the Penmaenmawr Conservation Area Boundary. A plan showing the precise boundary of the amended Conservation Area and information detailing the effects of the designation and Conservation Area appraisal can be obtained from the Planning Department, Civic Offices, Abergele Road, Colwyn Bay LL29 8AR, or inspected therein during normal office hours

Planning Services Department

Conwy County Borough Council

PLANNING (LISTED BUILDING AND CONSERVATION AREA ACT 1990

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 69 of the Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Area Act) 1990, the Council did, on 10 September 2002, and after public consultation, amend the Llanfairfechan Conservation Area Boundary. A plan showing the precise boundary of the amended Conservation Area and information detailing the effects of the designation and Conservation Area appraisal can be obtained from the Planning Department, Civic Offices, Abergele Road, Colwyn Bay LL29 8AR or inspected therein during normal office hours.

Planning Services Department

(482)

Government Office for the South East **TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990**

The Secretary of State for Transport hereby gives notice that he proposes to make an Order, under section 247 of the above Act, which will authorise the stopping-up of a length of an area of highway at Whetstone Road, Cove, Aldershot, Hampshire.

If the Order is made, the stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable the development described in the Schedule to this notice to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted to Hart Housing Association Ltd c/o Macallan Penfold by Rushmoor Borough Council on 10 December 2002 under Ref 00/00348/FUL.

Copies of the draft Order and relevant plan may be inspected, at all reasonable hours, during the 28 days commencing on 5 February 2003, at the offices of Rushmoor Borough Council, Farnborough Road, Farnborough, Hampshire GU14 7JU and may be obtained, free of charge, from the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East (quoting ref GOSE 029/001/HAMP/068) at the address

During the above-mentioned period of 28 days anyone may object to the making of the Order, by writing to the Secretary of State, quoting Ref GOSE/029/001/HAMP/068 and addressing their objection to the Head of Transport (West), Government Office for the South East, Third Floor, Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree Close, Guildford GU1 4GA.

In the preparation of an objection it should be borne in mind that the substance of any objection may be communicated to the applicant and other people who may be affected by it.

General enquiries relating to this notice may be made in writing to Raymond McSweeney at the Government Office for the South East at the address stated above or by telephoning 01483882415.

Please note that formal objections will not be valid unless made in

P Crockford, a Higher Executive Officer, Government Office for the South East.

SCHEDULE

Demolition of existing REEMA houses and redevelopment to provide 24 dwellings (Approximate Ordnance Survey Grid Ref SU 845 560).

(489)

The Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD (ENFIELD TOWN)) (NO 1) ORDER 2003

The Mayor and Burgesses of the London Borough of Enfield hereby give notice that they have made an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended by Schedule 22 to the Greater London Authority Act 1999) ("the Act") entitled "The Stopping-Up of Highways (London Borough of Enfield (Enfield Town)) (No 1) Order 2003" to authorise the stopping-up of those sections of the highways in Enfield Town in the London Borough of Enfield known as Sydney Road (the section between The Town and Cecil Road) and Part of Public Footpath Number 75 from London Road to Chalkwell Park Avenue as the same are more particularly defined in the Schedule hereto and shown on Plan No WX00672/067/B attached to the Order ("the Plan").

Stopping-up will be authorised only in order to enable development to be carried out in accordance with the planning permission granted under Part III of the Act to John Laing Property Limited through their Agents, Montagu Evans, of Premier House, 44-48 Dover Street, London W1X 4JX, by the London Borough of Enfield on 3 May 2001 under Ref TP/

No part of the highway shown on the Plan by diagonal hatching and known as Sydney Road (the section between The Town and Cecil Road) may be stopped up pursuant to this Order until the new highway, shown by stippled shading on the Plan, has been completed to the reasonable satisfaction of the London Borough of Enfield and is open for use by the general public

Copies of the Order and the Plan may be inspected at all reasonable hours at the offices of the London Borough of Enfield at B Block Reception, Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XA, and may be obtained for a first fir and may be obtained, free of charge, from that address quoting Ref DA/LEGAL.

Any person aggrieved by the Order and desiring to question the validity thereof or any provision contained therein on the ground that it is not within the powers of the Act or that any requirement of the Act or of any regulation made thereunder has not been complied with in relation to the Order may within 6 weeks of the date of this notice apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or any provision contained therein.

P Devonald. Solicitor to the Council Civic Centre, Silver Street, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XA.

SCHEDULE

17

and 9

Length	Width	From	To	Comments
(metres)	(metres)			

Sydney Road (the section between The Town and Cecil Road)

148	Varies between 12 and 23	Junction with the back of the footway in the Town	Junction with the back of the footway in Cecil Road	including carriageway
-----	--------------------------------	--	--	-----------------------

Part of Footpath No 75 from London Road to Chalkwell Park Avenue

34	4	Junction of back of footway in London Road	Pedestrian entrance to Genotin Road Car Park	Entire length of footpath
		Second Se	ction	

Junction with Point 17 Varies between 2

First Section metres southeast of junction with First Section



30 January 2003.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that J A Caton & Son of The Bungalow, The Hollow, Ramsey, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire, are applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the River Nene (Old Course) and drains of the Benwick and the Ramsey 1st (Hollow) Internal Drainage Boards at the following points:

- At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3303 9120 and TL 3324 9113:
- 2. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3281 9052, TL 3320 9055 and TL 3320 9040;
- 3. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3277 8998 and TL 3275 8950, points 1-3 at Four Hundred Farm, Benwick;
- 4. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3233 8753 and TL 3257 8752 at Long Drove, Ramsey Hollow;
- 5. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3272 8715, TL 3298 8701 and TL 3303 8710 at Oak Farm, Ramsey Hollow;
 6. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3289 8683, TL 3230
- 8587 and TL 3307 8532 at Toll and Fifty Barn Farms, Ramsey Hollow; 7. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3289 8683 and TL 3396 8622 at Toll and Price's Farm, Ramsey Hollow:
- 8. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3298 8617 and TL 3324 8663 at Price's Farm, Ramsey Hollow:
- 9. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3361 8642 and TL 3335 8595 at Price's Farm, Ramsey Hollow;
- 10. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3282 8549 and TL 3313 8601 at Fifty Barn Farm, Ramsey Hollow;
- 11. At any point between National Grid Refs TL 3307 8533 and TL
- 3340 8588 at Fifty Barn Farm, Ramsey Hollow; and 12. At National Grid Ref TL 3137 8478 at Hollow Drove, all points being in Ramsey Parish, Huntingdonshire District, Cambridgeshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 53.1 cubic metres per hour, 543.6 cubic metres per day and 11,820 cubic metres per year between 1 April and 31 October each year. The water will be used for spray irrigation. This application is for renewal of Licence Serial Number 6/33/53/S/515 which expires on 31 October 2003. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Bungalow, The Hollow, Ramsey, Huntingdon, between 15 February 2003 and 15 March 2003. Any persons wishing to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE28 4NE, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

R A Mounter, on behalf of J A Caton & Son

31 January 2003. (497)

Environment Agency

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT

Take notice that C A Strawson Farming Ltd, of Featherstone House Farm, Bilsthorpe, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG22 8RD, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Sherwood Sandstone, at National Grid Ref SK 6392 5949, at Bilsthorpe, Nottinghamshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 4,796 cubic metres per day, 450,330 cubic metres per year, all year. The water will be used for spray irrigation and vegetable washing.

Please note that this application is to effectively renew abstraction licence 3/28/64/199/G, which is due to expire on 31 March 2004. No increase in abstraction rates, volume or period will occur under this application.

Also take notice that C A Strawson Farming Ltd, of Featherstone House Farm, Bilsthorpe, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG22 8RD, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Triassic Sandstone, at National Grid Ref SK 6289 6069, at Inkersall, Nottinghamshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 2,120 cubic metres per day, 118,200 cubic metres per year, between I April and 31 October each year. The water will be used for direct spray irrigation. Please note that this application is to effectively renew abstraction licence 3/28/70/88/G, which is due to expire on 31 October 2003. No increase in abstraction rates, volume or period will occur under this application.

Also take notice that Hexgreave Ltd, of Featherstone House Farm, Bilsthorpe, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG22 8RD, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Triassic Sandstone at National Grid Ref SK 6521 5778, at Farnsfield, Nottinghamshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 3,000 cubic metres per day, 136,380 cubic metres per year, between 1 March and 31 November each year. The water will be used for direct spray irrigation and compensation water.

Please note that this application is to effectively renew abstraction licence 3/28/64/283/G, which is due to expire on 30 November 2003. No increase in abstraction rates, volume or period will occur under this

Also take notice that W J M R A and Mrs A M Kerr, of Lockwell Hill Farm, Farnsfield, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG22 8JE, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Triassic Sandstone at National Grid Ref SK 6274 5844, at Lockwell Hill Farm, Farnsfield, Nottinghamshire.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 1,028 cubic metres per day, 50,625 cubic metres per year, between 1 April and 31 October each year. The water will be used for direct spray irrigation. Please note that this application is to effectively renew abstraction licence 3/28/64/212/G, which is due to expire on 31 October 2003. No increase in abstraction rates, volume or period will occur under this

A copy of all of the applications listed above and any maps, plans and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Featherstone House Farm, Bilsthorpe, Nottinghamshire NG22 8RD, between 5 February 2003 and 5 March 2003. Any persons who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, before the end of the said period quoting the name of the applicant.

J E Strawson, on behalf of CA Strawson Farming Ltd, Hexgreave Ltd and WJMRA and Mrs AM Kerr.

5 February 2003.

Environment Agency

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

OXTON FARMS PARTNERSHIP—3/28/64/238/G

Take notice that Oxton Farms Partnership, of The Estate Office, Blind Lane, Oxton, Nottinghamshire, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from Sherwood Sandstone, at National Grid Ref SK 6170 5238, at Forest Farm and Beanfield Farm, Oxton The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 1,000 cubic metres per day, 50,000 cubic metres per year, between 1 April and 31 October each year. The water will be used for direct spray irrigation. Please note that this application is to effectively renew the operations under this licence, which are to expire on 31 October 2003. No increase in abstraction rates, volume or period will occur under this application. A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at The Estate Office, Grange Farm, Oxton, Nottinghamshire NG25 0RG, between 5 February 2003 and 5 March 2003. Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, before the end of the said period quoting the name of the applicant.

J E Strawson, on behalf of Juliet Lilias Mortenson and Andrea Carol Louise O'Donnell.

5 February 2003. (485)

Environment Agency

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO VARY A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Naish Farms Ltd, of South Farm, Budby, Newark, Nottinghamshire, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial number 3/28/71/45/S, which authorises the abstraction of water from the River Meden, at National Grid Ref SK 6088 7033, at Budby

The variation being applied for is to include as an additional purpose the transfer of water from the existing winter storage facility and the subsequent discharge via a pipeline to the River Maun, at National Grid Ref SK 6190 6600, for subsequent re-abstraction for spray irrigation.

Also take notice that Naish Farms Ltd, of South Farm, Budby, Newark, Nottinghamshire, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the River Maun between National Grid Ref SK 6190 6600 and SK 6390 6695. The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 5,000 cubic metres per day, 227,283 cubic metres per year, between 1 April and 31 October each year.

Please note that this proposal will only involve the re-abstraction of simultaneously discharged winter stored water and will not involve the abstraction of natural summer resources from the River Maun.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at South Farm, Budby, Newark, Nottinghamshire, between 5 February 2003 and 4 March 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

A Naish, on behalf of Naish Farms Ltd

5 February 2003. (488)

Environment Agency WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Leroy Harriott of The Old Rectory, Hafod yr Ynys, Crumlin, Newport NP11 5DU is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from an existing well, depth 4.75 metres in unknown strata at National Grid Ref ST 2232 9880, at The Old Rectory, Hafod yr Ynys.

The proposal is to extract water at the following rates:

2 cubic metres per hour, 14.4 cubic metres per day, and 3,000 cubic metres per year between January and December.

The water will be used for bottling for sale as Spring Water.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours, at The Old Rectory, Hafod yr Ynys, Crumlin, Newport NP11 5DU, between 12 February 2003 and 12 March 2003.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Rivers House, St Mellons Business Park, St Mellons, Cardiff CF3 0EY, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant

J N Fordham, Fordham Winterbottom Associates, on behalf of Leroy Harriott.

29 January 2003. (498)

Environment Agency Wales

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, SCHEDULE 10 (AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF SECTION 88

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 to the Water Resources Act 1991, that an application has been made to the Environment Agency Wales by Cambrian Goldfields Ltd, for consent to discharge a maximum daily volume of 345 cubic metres per day of Mine Water to the Afon Cwm Llechen at National Grid Ref SH 6672 1942, from Colgau Gold Mine, Bontddu, Dolgellau, Gwynedd.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency Wales, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ, not later than 19 March 2003, quoting Ref CG0407501.

A copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Environment Agency Wales, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire CH7 3AJ or by prior arrangement at Environment Agency Wales, Ffordd Penlan, Paro Menai, Bangor, Gwynedd LL57 4DE. If you wish to arrange this please contact the Customer Contact Team in Buckley on 01244 550124.

S Owens, Team Leader Water Quality Consents 30 January 2003.

(487)

Other Notices



MAXI-TAN (HERTFORD) LIMITED

Nature of business—Hairdressing and Other Beauty Treatments.

The moratorium under section 1A of the Insolvency Act 1986 which came into force on 2 January 2003 came to an end on 28 January 2003.

VEHICLE INSPECTORATE

THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I.2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 3.30 pm on 30 January 2003 at Swanland Road, South Mimms, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 ("the 2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration number: 99-DL-5343. Make: Hino. Type: 4 Axle Tipper. At the time the vehicle was detained it bore the livery of Blue & White

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore the livery of Blue & White and was carrying Muck. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 24 February 2003 by sending it by post to the Vehicle Inspectorate at Cintel House, Watton Road, Ware, Hertfordshire SG12 0AE (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 3 March 2003 by sending it by post to the address given above. If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations). (495)

VEHICLE INSPECTORATE

THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I.2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 3.30 pm on 30 January 2003 at Swanland Road, South Mimms, Potters Bar, Hertfordshire the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 ("the 2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration number: 99-DL-5742. Make: Hino. Type: 4 Axle Tipper.

At the time the vehicle was detained it bore the livery of Blue & White and was carrying Muck. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 24 February 2003 by sending it by post to the Vehicle Inspectorate at Cintel House, Watton Road, Ware, Hertfordshire SG12 0AE (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 3 March 2003 by sending it by post to the address given above. If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations). (496)

VEHICLE INSPECTORATE

THE GOODS VEHICLES (ENFORCEMENT POWERS) REGULATIONS 2001 (S.I.2001/3981)

Notice is given that at 11.05 am on 30 January 2003 at The Old Railway Yard, Kirkby Stephen, Cumbria the Vehicle Inspectorate Executive Agency, by virtue of powers under regulation 3 of the Goods Vehicles (Enforcement Powers) Regulations 2001 ("the 2001 Regulations") detained the following vehicle:

Registration number: G687 LKH. Make: AWD. Type: 2 Axle Rigid Goods Vehicle.

At the time the vehicle was detained it was carrying two gas bottles. Any person having a claim to the vehicle is required to establish their claim in writing on or before 27 February 2003 by sending it by post to the Vehicle Inspectorate, Road Transport Enforcement, Brunthill Road, Kingstown, Carlisle CA3 9EH (regulations 9, 10 and 22 of the 2001 Regulations). If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the vehicle, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall be entitled to dispose of it as it thinks fit (regulations 14 and 15 of the 2001 Regulations).

Any person having a claim to the contents of the above vehicle or any part thereof is also required to establish their claim in writing on or before 27 February 2003 by sending it by post to the address given above. If on or by the date given in this notice, no person has established that he is entitled to the return of the contents, the Vehicle Inspectorate shall dispose of them as it thinks fit (regulations 16 and 17 of the 2001 Regulations). (496)

A Company Law Supplement to *The London Gazette* detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page. (1001)

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Meetings of Creditors COBRA RAILFREIGHT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors in the above matter is to be held at The Chasley Hotel, Queen Street, Wakefield WF1 1JU, on 18 February 2003, at 10.00 am, to consider the proposals under section 23(1) of the Insolvency Act 1986, and to consider establishing a Creditors' Committee. Any Creditor wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a completed proof of debt form (together, if it is desired to vote by proxy, with a completed proxy form), at the offices of Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX, no later than 12.00 noon on 17 February 2003. A copy of my proposals may be obtained from Jacksons Jolliffe Cork, 33 George Street, Wakefield WF1 1LX.

M C Bowker, Administrator

(170)

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

V.K.B. JOINERY MANUFACTURING LIMITED

(Reg No 3124265)

Nature of Business: Joinery Manufacturing.

Trade Classification: 4542.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 30 January 2003.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: Yorkshire Bank plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: D F Wilson and J N R Pitts (Office Holder Nos 703 and 7851), of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED. (175)

WESTPARK HOUSE HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Reg No 3162843)

Nature of Business: Holding Company

Previous Name of Company: PageOne Communications Holdlings Limited.

Frade Classification: 46.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 27 January

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: J.P. Morgan Europe Limited.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Michael David Rollings and Margaret Elizabeth Mills (Office Holder Nos 8107 and 5318), of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU. (258)

Meetings of Creditors CONTRAD CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 48 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the unsecured Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, on 11 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having a report laid before the Meeting and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Administrative Receivers. Creditors whose claims are wholly secured are not entitled to attend or be represented. Please note that a Creditor is entitled to vote only if he has delivered to the Administrative Receivers at BDO Stoy Hayward, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, not later than 12.00 noon, on 10 February 2003, details in writing of the debt claimed to be due from the Company, and the claim has been duly admitted under the provisions of the Insolvency Rules 1986 and there has been lodged with the Administrative Receivers any proxy which the Creditor intends to be used on his behalf.

S Michaels, Joint Administrative Receiver

Members' Voluntary Winding-up Resolutions for Winding-up

ECCORD SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Marpol House, 6 The Green, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1PL, on 23 January 2003, at 3.00 pm, the following Resolutions were passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew James Nichols, of Redman Nichols, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

A Heath, Chairman (869)

GATX CAPITAL IRELAND LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at A & L Goodbody, International Financial Services Centre, North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, Ireland, on 22 January 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Elizabeth Anne Bingham and Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup, and any power conferred on them by law or by this Resolution may be exercised and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by them may be done by them jointly or by each alone.

M M Linne, Chairman

GUESTOAK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Unit 24, Haigh Park, Haigh Avenue, Stockport SK4 1QR, on 27 January 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as Ordinary

Resolutions respectively:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Brian Green and John Paul Bateman, of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, and that any power conferred on them by the Company, or by law, be exercisable by them jointly, or by either of them alone, and that the Joint Liquidators' remuneration be fixed on the basis of time spent by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up.

Chairman (159)

JM (UK) HOLDINGS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 17 January 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.

N Muers-Raby, Chairman (119)

OLICOM (UK) LIMITED OLICOM ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Companies, duly convened, and held at Nybrovej 110, DK 2800 Kgs, Lyngby, Denmark, on 27 January 2003, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Companies be wound up voluntarily, and that Elizabeth Anne Bingham and Michael David Rollings, of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such windingup and any powers conferred on them by law or by this Resolution may be exercised and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by them may be done by them jointly or by each alone.

B Rinhart, Chairman (255)

PEARTS FOODS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 30 January 2003, at Brighton Street Industrial Estate, Freightliner Road, Hull, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Ian C Schofield, of the firm of PKF, be and he is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the surplus assets be distributed in specie, and that the Liquidator is to remunerated as per the PKF e-mail of 25 November 2002.

W J Mapstone, Director (276)

PF (HULL) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held on 30 January 2003, at Brighton Street Industrial Estate, Freightliner Road, Hull, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Ian C Schofield, of the firm of PKF, be and he is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up, that the surplus assets be distributed in specie, and that the Liquidator is to remunerated as per the PKF e-mail of 25 November 2002."

W J Mapstone, Director (273)

VPM FLEETCARE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Falcon House, Falcon Park, Claymore, Tame Valley Industrial Estate, Tamworth B77 5DQ, on 30 January 2003, at 10.30 am, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Gibbons, of Arrans, Falcon House, Falcon Park, Claymore, Tamworth B77 5DQ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

(279)F J Feenev

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 313876.

Name of Company: ECCORD SYSTEMS LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Gecko Software Limited.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Development Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield,

East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Andrew James Nichols, Redman Nichols, Maclaren House, Skerne Road, Driffield, East Yorkshire YO25 6PN.

Office Holder Number: 8367.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(868)

Company Number: 03842084.

Name of Company: GATX CAPITAL IRELAND LIMITED. Previous Name of Company: Malletdale Limited.

Nature of Business: International Leasing.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Saint Andrews House, West Street,

Woking, Surrey GU21 1EA.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Elizabeth Anne Bingham and Michael David Rollings, both of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House,

1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU. Office Holder Numbers: 8708 and 8107. Date of Appointment: 22 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(254)

(120)

(257)

Company Number: 2333607.

Name of Company: GUESTOAK LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Holding Company. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: c/o KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Green and John Paul Bateman, both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester

Office Holder Numbers: 8709 and 6716. Date of Appointment: 27 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(158)

Company Number: 2345600.

Name of Company: JM (UK) HOLDINGS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, both of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ.

Office Holder Numbers: 2228 and 8860. Date of Appointment: 17 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 02831624.

Name of Company: OLICOM ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: 7210—Hardware Consultancy, 7260—Other

Computer-related Activities.

Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: 400 Capability Green, Luton,

Bedfordshire LU1 3LU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: E A Bingham and M D Rollings, of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London

Office Holder Numbers: 8708 and 8107.

Date of Appointment: 27 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

Company Number: 03249916.

Name of Company: **OLICOM (UK) LIMITED.**Nature of Business: 7440 Advertising.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 400 Capability Green, Luton,

Bedfordshire LU1 3LU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: E A Bingham and M D Rollings, both of Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SEL7EU

Office Holder Numbers: 8708 and 8107.

Date of Appointment: 27 January 2003. By whom Appointed: The Members.

Company Number: 1761145. Name of Company: **PEARTS FOODS LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds

LS1 2TW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian C Schofield, PKF, Pannell House,

6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW.

Office Holder Number: 002647. Date of Appointment: 30 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(277)

(256)

Company Number: 2881866.

Name of Company: PF (HULL) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members

Address of Registered Office: Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds

LS1 2TW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian C Schofield, PKF, Pannell House,

6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW. Office Holder Number: 002647.

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Members.

(274)

Company Number: 02106166.

Name of Company: VPM FLEETCARE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Managing Fleet Vehicles and Associated Services.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Falcon House, Falcon Park, Claymore,

Tame Valley Industrial Estate, Tamworth B77 5DQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Gibbons, Arrans, PO Box

9377, Falcon House, Falcon Park, Tamworth B77 5HL.

Office Holder Number: 9079.

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members. (280)

Notices to Creditors

AVON MANUFACTURING (WARWICK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 13 March 2003, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims and the names and address of their Solicitors, if any, to Martin T Coyne, 141 Great Charles Street, Birmingham B3 3LG, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are by their Solicitor, or personally, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proved.

M T Coyne, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

28 January 2003. (282)

GUESTOAK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to rules 4.182A and 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidators of the above-named Company intend to make a distribution to the Creditors of the Company within 4 months from 28 February 2003. Creditors are required to submit full details of their claims to the Liquidators at KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, on or before 28 February 2003, which is the last day for proving claims. The full details of claims, referred to above, must include the Creditor's name and address, the amount of the claim and particulars of how and when the debt was incurred by the Company. Notice is also given that the intended distribution is a final distribution and will be made without regard to any claims not made by the last day for proving claims. All funds remaining in the Joint Liquidators' hands following the final distribution to Creditors shall be distributed to Shareholders absolutely. B Green, Joint Liquidator

Note. The Company is able to pay all its known Creditors in full. 28 January 2003. (160)

JM (UK) HOLDINGS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, We, Michael Ralph Eastwood Matthews and Carl Stuart Jackson, of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, give notice that, on 17 January 2003, we were appointed Joint Liquidators by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company. which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 February 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Carl Stuart Jackson, of Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Joint Liquidators, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

M R E Matthews, Joint Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

28 January 2003. (121)

PEARTS FOODS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Ian C Schofield, of PKF, Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, give notice that on 30 January 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Pearts Foods Limited by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3 March 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian C Schofield, of Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

I C Schofield, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

30 January 2003.

PF HULL LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, I, Ian C Schofield, of PKF, Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, give notice that on 30 January 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of PF Hull Limited by Resolutions of Members.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 3 March 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Ian C Schofield, of Pannell House, 6 Queen Street, Leeds LS1 2TW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

I C Schofield, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

30 January 2003. (275)

VPM FLEETCARE LIMITED

Take notice that I. Robert Paul Gibbons, was duly appointed Liquidator in the above matter by the contributories of the Company on 30 January 2003 and, in accordance with Rules 4.106 and 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended) the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 10 March 2003, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Robert Gibbons, Arrans, PO Box 9377, Tamworth, Staffordshire B77 5HL.

R Gibbons, Liquidator

Note. This notice is purely formal. All Creditors have been, or will be, paid in full.

30 January 2003. (281)

Final Meetings

BARBADILLO GROUP INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Barbadillo Group International Limited will be held at the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, on 28 February 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Grant Thornton, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP, by not later than 12.00 noon on 27 February 2003.

R G White, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (301)

BESCOT LEASING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Herschel House, Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, on 18 March 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Oury Clark, Herschel House, Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

D P Gendall, Joint Liquidator

30 January 2003. (161)

BEST PHARMACEUTICALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, Plumtree Court, London EC4A 4HT, on 7 March 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him.

R V Y Setchim, Joint Liquidator

28 January 2003. (249)

BRANCHOUT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Lewis Alexander & Collins, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on Friday 28 February 2003, at 11.00 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the Liquidator(s) report, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator(s). Any Member entitled to attend and vote at the above-mentioned Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not also be a Member.

Liquidator(s)

31 January 2003. (903)

CENTRIPETAL TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at KPMG, 8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, on 21 March 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanations which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company.

S Treharne, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (180)

COURIER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of PricewaterhouseCoopers, 9 Bond Court, Leeds LS1 2SN, on 10 March 2003, commencing at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy, who need not be a Member, to attend and vote instead of him.

R Setchim, Liquidator

29 January 2003. (300)

J. & M. INVESTMENTS (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co., Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 12 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of having an account laid before them of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the liquidation and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member.

S Franklin, Liquidator

29 January 2003. (245)

K.W.F. COMMERCIALS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 1 Grange Farm Business Park, Sandy Lane, Shedfield, Southampton SO32 2HD, on 5 March 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

J C Wade-Duffee, Liquidator (905)

M1 MILLENNIUM UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, on 6 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of receiving the Joint Liquidators' statement of account of the conduct of the winding-up and the disposal of the Company's property; and authorising the Joint Liquidators to dispose of the Company's books, papers and other records in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency Regulations 1994. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, by no later than 12.00 noon on 5 March 2003.

D N Whitehead, Joint Liquidator

27 January 2003. (145)

NEVILLE ESTATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company will be held at 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, on 7 March 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member. Proxy forms must be lodged with the Liquidator at Benedict Mackenzie, 62 Wilson Street, London EC2A 2BU, by not later than 12.00 noon on 6 March 2003.

ID Williams, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (181)

POREX (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final General Meetings of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Larking Gowen, King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, at 11.00 am, on 20 March 2003, for the purposes of receiving the Joint Liquidator's report and statement of account of the conduct of the winding-up and the disposal of the Company's property, and authorising the Joint Liquidators to dispose of the Company's books, papers and other records in accordance with the provisions of the Insolvency Regulations 1994. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Joint Liquidators at King Street House, 15 Upper King Street, Norwich NR3 1RB, by no later than 12.00 noon on 19 March 2003.

D N Whitehead, Joint Liquidator

28 January 2003. (104)

RACMS PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Herschel House, Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, on 18 March 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Oury Clark, Herschel House, Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

D P Gendall, Joint Liquidator

30 January 2003. (162)

RIGHTPAY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Herschel House, Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, on 18 March 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purpose of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at Oury Clark, Herschel House, Herschel Street, Slough, Berkshire SL1 1PG, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

D P Gendall, Joint Liquidator

30 January 2003. (163)

SAVE & PROSPER SALES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the Company will be held at Ernst & Young LLP, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, on 5 March 2003, at 10.00 am, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

P J Brazzill, Joint Liquidator

31 January 2003. (260)

THE BULBURY CLUB LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4EF, on 27 February 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining by Extraordinary Resolution the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

K W Touhey, Liquidator (906)

TRW OCCUPANT RESTRAINT SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Final General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, on 10 March 2003, at 10.00 am, to have an account laid before them showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company has been disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators.

E A Bingham, Joint Liquidator

29 January 2003. (2.59) **VULTURE 1 PLC**

VULTURE 2 PLC

VULTURE 3 PLC

VULTURE 4 PLC

VULTURE 5 PLC

VULTURE 6 PLC

VULTURE 7 PLC VULTURE 8 PLC

VULTURE 9 PLC

VULTURE 10 PLC

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, on Monday 10 March 2003, at 10.00 am, to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted. A Member who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, no later than 12.00 noon on Friday 7 March 2003.

P L Thurston, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (176)

VULTURE 11 PLC

VULTURE 12 PLC

VULTURE 13 PLC

VULTURE 14 PLC VULTURE 15 PLC

VULTURE 16 PLC

VULTURE 17 PLC

VULTURE 18 PLC

VULTURE 19 PLC

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, on Monday 10 March 2003, at 10.30 am, to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted. A Member who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, no later than 12.00 noon on Friday 7 March 2003.

P L Thurston, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (177)

VULTURE 28 PLC

VULTURE 29 PLC

VULTURE 30 PLC

VULTURE 31 PLC

VULTURE 32 PLC

VULTURE 33 PLC

VULTURE 34 PLC

VULTURE 35 PLC VULTURE 36 PLC

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP on Monday 10 March 2003 at 11.00 am to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted. A Member who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, no later than 12.00 noon on Friday 7 March 2003.

P L Thurston, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (178) VULTURE 38 PLC
VULTURE 40 PLC
VULTURE 41 PLC
VULTURE 42 PLC
VULTURE 43 PLC
VULTURE 44 PLC
VULTURE 45 PLC
VULTURE 46 PLC
VULTURE 47 PLC

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Companies will be held at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, on Monday 10 March 2003, at 11.30 am, to receive an account showing how the Liquidation has been conducted. A Member who is entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting can appoint another person as his or her proxy holder to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy holder need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged with me at 69-71 Queen Square, Bristol BS1 4JP, no later than 12.00 noon on Friday 7 March 2003.

P L Thurston, Liquidator

31 January 2003.

(179)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up ACORN SHOP EQUIPMENT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG, on 29 January 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as Ordinary

Resolutions respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Neil Hammond Geddes and David Riley of Numerica, South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by both or either of them."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Neil Hammond Geddes and David Riley was confirmed.

J Whiledon, Chairman (921)

APRES INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, on 17 January 2003, the following Resolutions were passe, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, that, accordingly, the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Jeffrey Rones of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex IG2 6HW, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

R Jones, Chairman (287

ASKHAM FINANCIAL SERVICES (HUMBERSIDE) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 29 January 2003, at 10.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up; and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Philip Andrew Revill and Allan Cooper of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF are duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, and that any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of Philip Andrew Revill and Allan Cooper were confirmed.

M S Rhoades, Chairman (283)

BLENKINSOPP COLLIERIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of R M T, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ, on 29 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A A Josephs of RMT, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1QQ be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up."

A D Wardle, Chairman (884)

C & L BRASSINGTON & SON LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Crewe Hall, Weston Road, Crewe CW1 6UZ, on 21 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Clive Morris of Marshall Peters Insolvency Practitioners, 7 Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8AN be and he is hereby nominated for the purpose of winding-up."

C Brassington, Director and Shareholder (331)

CLAUGHTON JOINERY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Parkin S. Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 28 January 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian Brown and John C Moran, of 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up."

D Lee. Director (125)

D C BRASSINGTON HAULAGE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Crewe Hall, Weston Road, Crewe CW1 6UZ, on 21 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Clive Morris, of Marshall Peters Insolvency Practitioners, 7 Chapel Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 8AN, be and he is hereby nominated for the purpose of winding-up."

D Brassington, Director and Shareholder

(329)

ED' HUNTER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company convened and held at Holiday Inn, Clayton Road, Clayton, Newcastle under Lyme, Staffordshire ST5 4DL, on 27 January 2003, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Malcolm Titley, of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, 24 Wellington Sreet, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF, be appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of such winding-up.

K J Dinsdale, Chairman (128)

EUROPAPER LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B 5LF, on 28 January 2003, at 2.30 pm, the subjoined

Extraordinary Resolution was passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that K W Touhey, and D J Oprey, of Chantrey Vellacott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up.

M Pilate. Chairman (886)

FIREFLY BUSINESS ENERGISING LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 31 January 2003, at 11.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul A Whitwam and Gary E Blackburn, of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up.'

M Hanson, Chairman

G W TRANSPORT LTD

Notice is hereby given that an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Shareholders of G W Transport Ltd, will be held at The Europa Hotel, 20-22 Derby Road, Long Eaton, Nottingham NG10 1LW, on 19 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purpose, if thought fit, of passing the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly, the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act jointly and severally.

Forms of general and special proxy are available for use at the Meeting. G Hardstaff, Director

13 January 2003. (887)

GEMINI MONITORED SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 111 Hagley Road, Fiveways, Edgbaston, Birmingham B16 8LB, on 28 January 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony Sefton of Capital Group, Capital House, 458 Chester Road, Cornbrook, Manchester M16 9HD, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the winding-up.'

J Morsley, Chairman (916)

GEOFF BAILEY MECHANICAL SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company held at Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, on 14 January 2003, at 11.15 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Barry John Ward, of Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on 28 January 2003, at Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT, at 11.30 am, the appointment of the said Barry John Ward, as Liquidator of the Company was duly confirmed.

G Bedford, Chairman (168)

GRANT INTERNATIONAL SEARCH & SELECTION LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Courtyard by Marriott Milton Keynes, London Road, Mulsoe, Newport Pagnell, Buckinghamshire MK16 0JA, on 24 January 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act iointly and severally.

S J Grant, Director (863)

GRETAG IMAGING UK LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Holiday Inn Reading South, Basingstoke Road, Reading, on 30 January 2003, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Crawshaw and Christine Laverty, of KPMG, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD, are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by the Liquidator may be done by one of them.

C Palles. Chairman

HCC (SYSTEMS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held on 23 January 2003, at 10.30 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and, accordingly, that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Michael R Ellingworth, of Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

N Critchley, Director (317)

INTERIOR JOINTING SYSTEMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 29 January 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jamie Taylor, of Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, be and he is appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

R Hutchison (112)

INTERNATIONAL CORPORATE PROTECTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 86-88 South Ealing Road, London W5 4QB, on 21 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter Maurice Levy, of Levy & Partners, 86-88 South Ealing Road, London W5 4QB, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

W Geddes (865)

JOHN STEWART MOTORCYCLES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at The Abbey House Hotel, Abbey Road, Barrow-in-Furness, Cumbria LA13 0PA, on 30 January 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Andrew W Thompson and Martin A Shaw, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Stewart, Director (882)

M & M SECURITY SERVICES (MANCHESTER) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 29 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

Director (867)

MINTCHARM LIMITED

(t/a Partners)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 63 High Street, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, on 30 January 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Smythe Goldie, of Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."

At a Meeting of Creditors held on 30 January 2003, the Creditors confirmed the appointment of Gordon Smythe Goldie, of Tait Walker.

A Harris, Chairman (138)

MOSAIC CREATIVE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on 30 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

passed:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gordon Allan Mart Simmonds, of Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up."

D Clear, Director (156)

NORDIC OPTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, on 27 January 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert M Woolfson, of 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

J Carney (874)

P.D.P ASBESTOS SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, on 27 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Paul Appleton, of David Rubin & Partners, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

P O'Shea, Chairman (322)

PACIFIC MEDIA ACTIVE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, on 31 January 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up, and that Steven George Taylor, of 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M 6EN, be and he is hereby nominated as Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up."

P Vahdaty, Director (915)

REDBRICK NETWORK SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, on 13 January 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that D F Wilson and J N R Pitts be and are hereby appointed as Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up."

M J Sloane, Director (324)

SEAMLESS SURFACES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH, on 24 January 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Gerald Irwin be appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

D De-Hooghe, Director (871)

SUN CAFÉ LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Company, duly convened, and held at Wallwork & Company, on 23 January 2003, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that G J Mullarkey, of the firm of Wallwork & Co, Solicitors, 14-16 St Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up

SWEENEY TRANSPORT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS, on 23 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue in business and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and, accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Solomon Cohen be and is

hereby appointed Liquidator." At a subsequent Meeting of the Creditors of the Company, held at Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS, on 23 January 2003, the appointment of the said Solomon Cohen, of Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS, as Liquidator was confirmed for the purposes of winding-up the Company.

TDP (EASTERN) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on 23 January 2003,

the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Alex Kachani, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

TELECOM TECHNOLOGIES (N.I.) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened and held at 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, on Wednesday 29 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Kian Seng Tan, of K S Tan & Co, 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP, be and is hereby appointed as Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.

THE ALTERNATIVE WINDOW AND CONSERVATORY **COMPANY LIMITED**

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Holiday Inn Express, East of England Way, Alwalton, Peterborough PE2 6HE, on 21 January 2003, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that M C Bowker, of Jacksons Insolvency Practitioners, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.'

(315)

M Ward, Director and Shareholder

THE VIRTUAL MALL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ, on 29 January 2003, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Tony James Thompson, of Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.'

TYNAN BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 30 January 2003, at 10.15 am, the following Extraordinary Resolutions were duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that this Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable that the same should be wound up and that the Company be wound up accordingly, that Andrew Philip Wood and John Russell of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, Insolvency Practitioners, duly qualified under the Insolvency Act 1986, be and are hereby appointed the Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of such winding-up, any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidators is to be done by any one or more of the Liquidators for the time being in office.

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors duly convened and held pursuant to sections 98, 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986, the Resolutions for voluntary liquidation and the appointment of Andrew Philip Wood and John Russell were confirmed.

VALENTINO BAR AND RESTAURANT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 31 January 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ninos Koumettou, of Alexander Lawson & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up." B Verma

W. H. M. & PARTNERS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, on 28 January 2003, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business and that it is advisable to wind up the same and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Christopher Kim Rayment, of BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ, is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up

At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act, 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of C K Rayment was confirmed.

Meetings of Creditors

ACR GRAPHICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA159TG, on 14 February 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

R Rvan. Director

(136)

ADEPT PRESS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, on Wednesday 19 February 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or to be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board

C Kittel, Director

29 January 2003. (892)

ASHTON STATIONERY & OFFICE EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on Friday 14 February 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 to 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2)(b) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the registered office of the Company at 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed.

By Order of the Board.

G Ballantyne, Director

31 January 2003. (929)

AVALDUS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on 21 February 2003, at 10.15 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1RY, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. By Order of the Board.

C Goodall, Director

30 January 2003. (888)

BOB BIRKIN ELECTRICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, on 12 February 2003, at 11.15 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of O'Hara & Co, Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley, West Yorkshire WF17 9EJ, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting.

R Birkin, Director
29 January 2003. (925)

CBSL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, West Midlands WS9 8PH, on 12 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company which, for the purposes of winding-up, has been changed to the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, West Midlands WS9 8PH, no later than 12.00 noon on 11 February 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security), to lodge at the address shown above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the address shown above between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M E Hill. Director

28 January 2003. (294)

CMB AGR SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, in accordance with the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, will be held at 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on 14 February 2003, at 11.00 am. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, on the two business days preceding the Meeting. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be returned to BKR Haines Watts, 3rd Floor, 70-74 City Road, London EC1Y 2BJ, by 12.00 noon on 13 February 2003, and claims must be made in writing and may be made to the same address. Secured Creditors must, unless they surrender their security, give particulars of their security and its assessed value if they wish to vote at the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

C Bunce, Director 24 January 2003.

(295)

CROWNDRAW LIMITED

(t/a Encompass)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Elizabeth House Hotel, 42-44 The Avenue, Southampton SO17 1XP, on 24 February 2003, at 11.00 am. In order for Creditors to be able to vote, Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims by submitting a statement of account, or other supporting documentation, to Stringer & Co, 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT, before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security), should also include a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Stringer & Co, 5 Bassett Wood Drive, Southampton SO16 3PT, by 12.00 noon on 21 February 2003. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, David Stringer of Stringer & Co, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require.

A Tate, Director

30 January 2003. (895)

ELECTRIC ELEMENTS (WILLENHALL) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of Electric Elements (Willenhall) Limited will be held at Barringtons (Newcastle) Limited, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 OSU, on 12 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Barringtons (Newcastle) Limited, Richmond House, 570-572 Etruria Road, Basford, Newcastle, Staffordshire ST5 0SU, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

M V Lewis, Director

24 January 2003. (896)

FRIENDS (GB) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Midsummer Court, 314 Midsummer Boulevard, Milton Keynes MK9 2UB, on Monday 3 March 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU; secured Creditors should also lodge a statement giving details of their security, the dates on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Leigh & Co., Brentmead House, Britannia Road, London N12 9RU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Martin Henry Linton is duly qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will, during the period before the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the affairs of the Company as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

M Mahmood, Director

28 January 2003. (890)

GASCOIGNE MELOTTE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 12 February 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statemen of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

K Graham, Director

29 January 2003. (154)

GNASH COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 10 February 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, the registered office of the Company, not later than 12.00 noon on 7 February 2003. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 Nigel Hamilton-Smith, of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonable require.

By Order of the Board.

N Shirley, Director

29 January 2003.

(927)

GORDON BENNETT BRASSERIES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, on 19 February 2003, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office c/o Harrisons, 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL, not later than 12.00 noon on 18 February 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he or she surrenders his or her security) to lodge at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his or her security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice if further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 4 St Giles Court, Southampton Street, Reading RG1 2QL between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

D Bennett, Director

29 January 2003. (115)

GRAHAM'S BAKE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Southampton Park Hotel, Cumberland Place, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2YW, on 11 February 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Grant Thornton, 31 Carlton Crescent, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2EW on 7 February 2003 and 10 February 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

P Graham, Director

23 January 2003. (122)

INDEPENDENT MACHINE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 11 February 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 10 February 2003. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP on 7 February 2003 and 10 February 2003 between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

M G Barley, Director

17 January 2003. (923)

INFO-ONSCREEN RETAIL SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR, on 10 February 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR not later than 12.00 noon on 7 February 2003. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at 28 Church Road, Stanmore, Middlesex HA7 4XR between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

P R Smith, Director

K A TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 11 February 2003, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. A Binnington, Director

27 January 2003.

(107)

K&K CONTRACTORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Armstrong Watson, Fairview House, Victoria Place, Carlisle CA1 1HP, on Thursday 13 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes of having a full statement of the position of the Comanys's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee. On the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Armstrong Watson, Fairview House, 15 Victoria Place, Carlisle CA1 1HP being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purposes of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security) lodge at the said registered office of the Company before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

K Gibson. Director

29 January 2003. (891)

LEICESTER BALUSTRADING CO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN, on 4 March 2003, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Joint Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of CBA, 39 Castle Street, Leicester LE1 5WN on the two business days prior to the day of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Torr, Chairman

29 January 2003. (932)

LUXURY CAR HIRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE, on 4 March 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE on 28 February 2003 and 3 March 2003 (two business days before the date of the Meeting). For the purposes of voting a statement of claim and proxy intended for use at the Meeting must be lodged at 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE not later than 12.00 noon on 3 March 2003

By Order of the Board.

B Burgess, Director

29 January 2003.

(142)

MCCORMACK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, on Wednesday 26 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. The Licensed Insolvency Practitioner dealing with the Company's affairs is Melvyn L. Rose, of Elliot, Woolfe & Rose, Premier House, 112 Station Road, Edgware, Middlesex HA8 7TT, and will provide information pursuant to section (98)(2)(b) of the Insolvency Act 1986. By Order of the Board.

M C McCormack, Director

29 January 2003.

(297)

MOSAIC CREATIVE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, on Tuesday 11 February 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purpose of having a full statement of the position of the Company's affairs, together with a list of the Creditors of the Company and the estimated amount of their claims, laid before them, and for the purpose, if thought fit, of nominating a Liquidator and of appointing a Liquidation Committee on the two business days falling next before the day on which the Meeting is to be held, a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at CrownHouse, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport SK1 3RB, being a place in the relevant locality. Notice is also given that, for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors must (unless they surrender their security), lodge at the registered office of the Company at Simmonds & Company, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB, before the Meeting a statement giving particulars of their security, the date when it was given, and the value at which it is assessed. By Order of the Board.

D Clear. Director

30 January 2003. (157)

NASH PUBLIC RELATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, on 10 February 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. Forms of proxy to be used at the Meeting must be lodged at the offices of Vantis Business Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, the registered office of the Company, not later than 12.00 noon on 7 February 2003. Pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986 Nigel J Hamilton-Smith, of Vantis Business Recovery, Torrington House, 47 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1HD, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

N Shirley, Director

29 January 2003. (926)

NEONHIPPO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Chase Hotel, Higham Lane, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4AG, on Monday 24 February 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 98 and 100. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection at the offices of Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on the two business days falling next before the day of the Meeting.

A Tisdale, Director

28 January 2003.

(106)

NORTH WEST PERSONNEL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 201 Deansgate, Manchester M60 2AT, on 19 February 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. W K Dawson, of Deloitte & Touche, 201 Deansgate, Manchester M60 2AT, will provide Creditors, free of charge, with information concerning the Company's affairs. By Order of the Board.

V Sheedy. Director

31 January 2003.

(931)

PK TOOLING (LEEDS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, on 11 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Michael Chamberlain, of Chamberlain & Co, Aireside House, 24-26 Aire Street, Leeds LS1 4HT, will during the period of two days before the date of the Meeting furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

A G Hutsby, Director

29 January 2003.

(930)

PRO BURST UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, on 14 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account, at the registered office Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE, not later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting. For the purpose of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the registered office, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

R Woodcock, Director

30 January 2003.

(928)

QUICK SKIPS (GREENWICH) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E48LP, on Wednesday 12 February 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of A Segal & Co., Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm as from 10 February 2003.

M Harbard, Director

27 January 2003. (114)

RED ROX LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, on 18 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The Resolutions to be put to the Meeting may include Resolutions specifying the term of the Liquidator's remuneration and, in agreement to the costs of the preparation of the statement of affairs and summoning of Members' and Creditors' Meetings. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board. H C Nicholson, Director

28 January 2003.

(139)

SANJO BEAUTY PRODUCTS LTD

(t/a Bags Unlimited)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 66 Wigmore Street, London W1U 2HQ, on 11 February 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs, and convening of the Meeting. Notice is also hereby given, that for the purpose of voting, secured Creditors are required, unless they surrender their security, to lodge at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of their security, the date it was given and the value at which it is assessed. A form of proxy which, if intended to be used for voting at the Meeting must be duly completed and lodged with the Company at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. In accordance with section 98(2)(b) a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

By Order of the Board.

A Dixon, Director

15 January 2003. (893)

SCOOTERS DIRECT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS161QG, on 24 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day prior to the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at The Conifers, Filton Road, Hambrook, Bristol BS16 1QG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

M Allen, Director

30 January 2003. (180)

STRUTTMAN AND STRUTTMAN SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at DTE, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Hollins Lane, Bury BL9 8AT, on 19 February 2003, at 12.15 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge a proxy, together with a statement of their debt, at the offices of DTE, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Hollins Lane, Bury BL9 8AT, not later than 12.00 noon on 18 February 2003. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date on which it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and that the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of DTE Corporate Recovery and Insolvency Services Limited, DTE, DTE House, Hollins Mount, Hollins Lane, Bury BL9 8AT, on 17 February 2003, and 18 February 2003, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

A Struttman. Director

18 January 2003. (127)

THE WELSH PORCELAIN COMPANY LIMITED

(t/a Prinknash Abbey Pottery)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford, Manchester M3 5EQ, on 13 February 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Pursuant to section 98(2) of the Act, lists of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at the offices of Kay Johnson Gee, Griffin Court, 201 Chapel Street, Salford M3 5EQ, on the two business days falling next to the day of the Meeting between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm.

G Gross Director

24 January 2003. (244)

TIMERA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 25 February 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidator's are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given, that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

A Forster. Director

28 January 2003. (889)

TUSK HAIRDRESSERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, on 21 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of their claim, at 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, not later than 12.00 noon on 20 February 2003. Secured Creditors, for the purposes of voting (unless they surrender their Security) must lodge particulars of their Security and its assessed value. Notice is further given that Stewart T Bennett, of 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW, is appointed to act as the qualified Insolvency Practitioner who will furnish Creditors with such information as they may reasonably require pursuant to section 98(2)(a) of the said Act. By Order of the Board.

C Hoceine, Director

31 January 2003. (133)

UNISHOE ADHESIVES & ACCESSORIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 11 February 2003, at 3.45 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Statements of claim and proxy forms, if applicable, must be lodged at F A Simms & Partners Plc, Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, not later than 12.00 noon on 10 February 2003. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Insol House, 39 Station Road, Lutterworth, Leicestershire LE17 4AP, on 7 February 2003 and 10 February 2003, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm.

M G Barley, Director

17 January 2003.

(924)

UNIVERSAL BUILDING AND ROOFING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on 18 February 2003, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 IWF, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

A P Cooke. Director

20 January 2003.

(293)

WOODWORKING SERVICES (SHEFFIELD) LIMITED

(t/a Against The Grain)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the Beauchief Hotel, 161 Abbeydale Road South, Sheffield S7 2QW, on 19 February 2003, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm at Wilson Field, 289 Abbeydale Road South, Sheffield S17 3LB, on the two business days before the date of the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

J Peace, Director

30 January 2003.

(296)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 02450601.

Name of Company: ACORN SHOP EQUIPMENT LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Shopfitters.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Hammond Geddes and David Riley, both of South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG.

Office Holder Numbers: 006654 and 008959.

Date of Appointment: 29 January 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(920)

Company Number: 03589101.

Name of Company: APRES INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex.

Liquidator's Jeffrey Name and Address: Richard ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford, Essex.

Office Holder Number: 008807. Date of Appointment: 17 January 2003. (288) Company Number: 03322794

Name of Company: AQUADRAULICS LIMITED.
Previous Name of Company: Automation Airmotors Limited. Nature of Business: Development of a Water Powered System.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH. Liquidators' Names and Address: Gary Edgar Blackburn and Paul Andrew Whitwam, both of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street,

Leeds LS1 2QH.

Office Holder Numbers: 6234 and 8346.

Date of Appointment: 20 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(913)

Company Number: 2021531. Name of Company: **ASKHAM FINANCIAL SERVICES**

(HUMBERSIDE) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Finance Investment Company.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF. Liquidators' Names and Address: Philip Andrew Revill and Allan Cooper, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF

Office Holder Numbers: 6421 and 5546.

Date of Appointment: 29 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(284)

Company Number: 00540257.

Name of Company: BLENKINSOPP COLLIERIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Colliery Operator.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE2 1QQ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony Alan Josephs, R M T, 3 Portland Terrace, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE2 1QQ.

Office Holder Number: 004179.

Date of Appointment: 29 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(883)

Company Number: 03486495.

Name of Company: C & L BRASSINGTON & SON LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Road Hauliers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Clive Morris, Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN.

Office Holder Number: 8820.

Date of Appointment: 21 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(332)

Company Number: 1596316.

Name of Company: CLAUGHTON JOINERY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Joiners. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Liquidators' Names and Address: John C Moran and Ian C Brown, both of Parkin S Booth & Co., 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB. Office Holder Numbers: 5425 and 8621.

Date of Appointment: 28 January 2003

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(126)

Company Number: 03865651.

Name of Company: D C BRASSINGTON HAULAGE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Road Haulers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Clive Morris, Marshall Peters, 7-8 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AN.

Office Holder Number: 8820.

Date of Appointment: 21 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(330)

Company Number: 3912513. Name of Company: **ED HUNTER LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Recruitment Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Malcolm Titley, DTE, 24 Wellington Street, St Johns, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8AF.

Office Holder Number: 008617.

Date of Appointment: 27 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02372491.

Name of Company: EUROPAPER LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Sale and Distribution of Stationery.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN

Chantrey Vellacott, 16-17 Boundary Road, Hove, East Sussex BN3 4AN. Liquidators' Names and Address: K W Touhey and D J Oprey, both of

Office Holder Numbers: 8369 and 5814. Date of Appointment: 28 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors and Contributories. (885)

Company Number: 04110875.

Name of Company: FIREFLY BUSINESS ENERGISING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Business and Management Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street,

Leeds LS1 2OH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Paul Andrew Whitwam and Gary Edgar Blackburn, both of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 20H.

Office Holder Numbers: 8346 and 6234. Date of Appointment: 31 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04045704.

Name of Company: GEMINI MONITORED SYSTEMS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale and Installation of Monitored Alarm Systems.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Capital House, 458 Chester Road,

Cornbrook, Manchester M16 9HD.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Colin Anthony Sefton, Capital Group, Capital House, 458 Chester Road, Cornbrook, Manchester

Office Holder Number: 6495.
Date of Appointment: 28 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 2832242

Name of Company: GEOFF BAILEY MECHANICAL SERVICES

Nature of Business: Plumbing and Heating Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Barry J Ward, Ward & Co, Bank House, Shaw Street, Worcester WR1 3DT.

Office Holder Number: 002700.

Date of Appointment: 14 January 2003, confirmed by Creditors on 28 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Creditors and Members.

Company Number: 03383702.

Name of Company: GRANT INTERNATIONAL SEARCH &

SELECTION LTD.

Nature of Business: Recruitment. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire

WA14 2QD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Henry and Michael Simister, both of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD. Office Holder Numbers: 8622 and 9028.

Date of Appointment: 24 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 01589777.

Name of Company: **GRETAG IMAGING UK LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Wholesaler of Photographic Wholesaler of Photographic Laboratory

Processing Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: KPMG, Arlington Business Park, Theale,

(129)

(328)

(917)

(862)

Reading RG7 4SD.
Liquidators' Name and Address: David John Crawshaw and Christine
Mary Laverty, both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD

Office Holder Numbers: 8814 and 9121. Date of Appointment: 30 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (251)

Company Number: 3417622.

Name of Company: HCC (SYSTEMS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Suppliers and Installers of Heating Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Michael R Ellingworth, Begbies Traynor, 17 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 2DE. Office Holder Number: 6050.

Date of Appointment: At an Extraordinary Meeting of Members held on 23 January 2003 and ratified at a Meeting of Creditors held on 27 January 2003.

Company Number: 3776634.

Name of Company: INTERIOR JOINTING SYSTEMS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch

Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG. Liquidator's Name and Address: Jamie Taylor, Begbies Traynor, The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex SS1 2EG.

Office Holder Number: 002748.

Date of Appointment: 29 January 2003.

(113)By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3118267.

Name of Company: INTERNATIONAL CORPORATE

PROTECTION LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Corporate Security Consultants.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 86-88 South Ealing Road, Ealing, London

Liquidator's Name and Address: Peter M Levy, Levy + Partners, 86-88 South Ealing Road, Ealing, London W5 4QB.

Office Holder Number: 4723.

Date of Appointment: 21 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (864)

Company Number: 02494723.

Name of Company: JOHN STEWART MOTORCYCLES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale of Motorcycles.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: c/o The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood

Lane, Halsall, Liverpool L39 8RJ.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Andrew William Thompson, of Thompson Shaw Associates, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall, Liverpool L39 8RJ, and Martin Andrew Shaw, of Thompson Shaw Associates, 100 Huddersfield HD8 0DL. Wakefield Road, Lepton,

Office Holder Numbers: 5807 and 6334. Date of Appointment: 30 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (881)

Company Number: 3068418. Name of Company: M & M SECURITY SERVICES (MANCHESTER) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Mancunian Security (UK) Limited. Nature of Business: Manned Security Services. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Norman Kaye, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB. Office Holder Number: 2194.
Date of Appointment: 29 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (866)

Company Number: 01997850.

Name of Company: MINTCHARM LIMITED.

Trading Name: Partners.

Nature of Business: Retailer of Clothing.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth,

Newcastle upon Tyne NE3 3LS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon S Goldie, Tait Walker, Bulman House, Regent Centre, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne

NE3 3LS.

Office Holder Number: 5799.

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03014156.

Name of Company: MOSAIC CREATIVE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Advertising. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 365 London Road, Hazel Grove, Stockport, Cheshire SK7 6AA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gordon Allan, Mart Simmonds, Crown House, 217 Higher Hillgate, Stockport, Cheshire SK1 3RB.

Office Holder Number: 5729.

Date of Appointment: 30 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(155)

Company Number: 2761970.

Name of Company: NORDIC OPTIONS LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Dealers of Equity Securities and Derivatives.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED. Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Melvyn Woolfson, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED.

Office Holder Number: 5940.
Date of Appointment: 27 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (872)

Company Number: 3462923.

Name of Company: P.D.P ASBESTOS SERVICES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Asbestos Removal Services.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London

WC1R 4HE.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Paul Appleton, 1st Floor, 26-28 Bedford Row, London WC1R 4HE.

Office Holder Number: 8883.

Date of Appointment: 29 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Company and Creditors. (323)

Company Number: 4302651.

Name of Company: **PACIFIC MEDIA ACTIVE LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Magazine Publishers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 4 Charterhouse Square, London EC1M

Liquidator's Name and Address: Steven George Taylor, 4 Charterhouse

Square, London EC1M 6EN. Office Holder Number: 7953.

Date of Appointment: 31 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04396336. Name of Company: **REDBRICK NETWORK SOLUTIONS**

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Computer Software.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: c/o Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.
Liquidators' Names and Address: D F Wilson and J N R Pitts, both of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED.

Office Holder Numbers: 703 and 7851. Date of Appointment: 13 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(325)

(870)

(875)

(877)

Company Number: 0972510. Name of Company: **SEAMLESS SURFACES LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Surfacing Material.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Gerald Irwin, Irwin & Company, 75 Coleshill Street, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B72 1SH.

Office Holder Number: 8753. Date of Appointment: 24 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04000381.

Name of Company: SUN CAFE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Cafe. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 14-16 St Thomas's Road, Chorley PR7

1HR.

(137)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Gregory J Mullarkey, Wallwork & Company, 14-16 St Thomas's Road, Chorley, Lancashire PR7 1HR. Office Holder Number: 006544.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Creditors. (291)

Company Number: 02792801.

Name of Company: SWEENEY TRANSPORT LTD.

Nature of Business: Waste Disposal.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.
Address of Registered Office: Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip HA4 6TS.

Liquidator's Name and Address: S Cohen, Pitman Cohen, Great Central House, Great Central Avenue, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6TS.

Office Holder Number: 001751.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03889625

Name of Company: TDP (EASTERN) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Roofing and General Supplies.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Alex Kachani, of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB.

Office Holder Number: 5780.

Date of Appointment: 23 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4167586.

Name of Company: TELECOM TECHNOLOGIES (N.I.) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Telecommunications.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

(914)

Address of Registered Office: 10-12 New College Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kian Seng Tan, 10-12 New College

Office Holder Number: 8032.

Date of Appointment: 29 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Parade, Finchley Road, London NW3 5EP.

(879)

Company Number: 2580278. Name of Company: **THE** ALTERNATIVE WINDOW AND CONSERVATORY COMPANY LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Installation of Windows.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Unity Corporate Recovery and Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET. Liquidator's Name and Address: M C Bowker, Unity Corporate Recovery and Insolvency, Clive House, Clive Street, Bolton BL1 1ET. Office Holder Number: 8106.
Date of Appointment: 21 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3850107. Name of Company: **THE VIRTUAL MALL LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Internet Web-Site.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mulberry House, 53 Church Street,

Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ

Liquidator's Name and Address: Tony James Thompson, Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT138DJ

Office Holder Number: 5280. Date of Appointment: 29 January 2003.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (860)

Company Number: 3599257.

Name of Company: TYNAN BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED. Nature of Business: Builders.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF Liquidators' Names and Address: Andrew Philip Wood and John Russell, both of Poppleton & Appleby, 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1

Office Holder Numbers: 9148 and 5544. Date of Appointment: 30 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 4157563

Name of Company: VALENTINO BAR AND RESTAURANT

Nature of Business: Bar and Restaurant.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Liquidator's Name and Address: Ninos Koumettou, Alexander Lawson

Edudator's Name and Address, Ninos Roune & Co, 641 Green Lanes, London N8 0RE. Office Holder Number: 2240. Date of Appointment: 31 January 2003. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(144)

Company Number: 01667644. Name of Company: W. H. M. & PARTNERS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Advertising Agents.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building,

28 Paradise Circus, Birmingham B1 2BJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: C K Rayment, BDO Stoy Hayward, Beneficial Building, 28 Paradise Circus, Queensway, Birmingham B1

Office Holder Number: 6775.
Date of Appointment: 28 January 2003.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (109)

Annual Liquidation Meetings **CREEKDOME LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Annual and Final Meetings of the Company and the Annual Final Meetings of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 7 March 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

F Wessely, Liquidator

27 January 2003. (909)

FUNCTION COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 and section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 11 March 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

G S Kinlan, Joint Liquidator

(316)

(286)

28 January 2003. (298)

G & H RELINE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Annual and Final Meetings of the Members of the abovenamed Company will be held at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London ECIV 2NJ, on 14 March 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am respectively, by Annual and Final Meetings of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Fergusson House, 124-128 City Road, London EC1V 2NJ, no later than 12.00 noon, on 24 February 2003. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meeting is entitled to appoint another person or persons as his proxy to attend and vote instead of him and a proxy need not also be a Member of the Company.

C M Iacovides. Liquidator

24 January 2003. (908)

ILLSLEY WILSON BAYLIS LTD

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Monahans, 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon SN1 3DR, on 11 March 2003 at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

P M McConnell, Liquidator

28 January 2003. (248)

RAPPORT MARKETING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Monahans, 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon SN1 3DR, on 11 March 2003 at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted in the preceding year and to give any explanation that he may consider necessary. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

P M McConnell, Liquidator

28 January 2003. (249)

SPRINTACALL LIMITED

(t/a Paragon (Print Finishers)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 105 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on Monday 3 March 2003, at 3.30 pm, for the purposes of receiving an account by the Liquidator of his acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up during the preceding year.

R A Segal, Liquidator

30 January 2003. (116)

Final Meetings

ASPENFRESH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company and a Meeting of its Creditors will be held at Cosgroves, 518 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS, on 11 March 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose in each case of having laid before it an account and showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting of the Company may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

O K Aljanabi, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (188)

BARRACLOUGH SOUTHERN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Ernst & Young, One Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2DB, on 6 March 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given. Any person entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. Proxies intended for use at the Meetings must be lodged with me at Ernst & Young, no later than 12.00 noon on 5 March 2003.

W R Tacon, Liquidator

24 January 2003. (261)

COLOURZONE DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 4 March 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Mistry, Joint Liquidator

27 January 2003. (184)

D & M AIR COURIERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Connaught House, Alexandra Terrace, Guildford, Surrey GU1 3DA, on 28 February 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

D B Coakley, Liquidator

30 January 2003 (305)

DMW LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of DMW Logistics Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 11 March 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 19B Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, by not later than 12.00 noon on 10 March 2003.

J Willetts, Liquidator (147)

EASTGATE LOGISTICS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, on 5 March 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. Members or Creditors wishing to vote vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Ernst & Young, Becket House, 1 Lambeth Palace Road, London SE1 7EU, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

D J Pallen, Liquidator

29 January 2003. (262)

FARFOCUS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 27 February 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and any explanations given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

P Sargent, Liquidator

28 January 2003. (304)

FP SOHO LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 14 March 2003, at 10.30 am, for the purpose provided for in the said section.

CD Faulds, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (165)

FSG & B CLADDING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire, on Thursday 6 March 2003, at 2.00 pm, followed at 2.15 pm by a Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 5 March 2003.

R L Cain, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (185)

G & K (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of HKM, The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, on 12 March 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidators showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or a Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at The Old Mill, 9 Soar Lane, Leicester LE3 5DE, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Mistry, Joint Liquidator 28 January 2003.

GLOBAL INTERSOFT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD, on 6 March 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the puposes of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 80 Hinckley Road, Leicester LE3 0RD, not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

S D Raithatha, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (189)

JE ELECTRICAL DESIGN CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, (incorporating Taylor Gotham & Fry), The Old Exchange, 234 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2EG, on 21 March 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company.

J Taylor, Liquidator 30 January 2003. (141)

JIGSAW PARTNERSHIP LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Contributories and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of BDO Stoy Hayward, Prospect Place, 85 Great North Road, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL9 5BS, on 12 March 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidators.

G S Kinlan, Joint Liquidator

29 January 2003. (303)

LEARON FABRICATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that a Final Meeting of the Members of Learon Fabrications Limited will be held at the offices of Carter Backer Winter. Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, on 7 March 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.30 am on the same day by a Meeting of the Creditors of the Company. The Meetings are called, pursuant to section 206 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of enabling the Liquidator to present an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, to give any explanation that they may consider necessary and to determine the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at Hill House, Highgate Hill, London N19 5UU, no later than 12.00 noon on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

J Y Venvil, Joint Liquidator 30 January 2003. (117)

LINDEN SPA LIMITED

(183)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Geoffrey N Burford & Co, Eaglehurst, 110 Cyncoed Road, Cyncoed, Cardiff CF23 6BL, on Friday 7 March 2003, at 10.30 am (Members) and 10.45 am (Creditors), for the purposes of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986) showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property disposed of, of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and considering whether the Liquidator should have his release.

G N Burford, Liquidator 29 January 2003. (246)

MARLANDS DIRECT SALES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday 5 March 2003, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 12.00 noon by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

M Reynolds, Liquidator

28 January 2003. (899)

MAXIMUM RETURN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Taylor Rowlands, 8 High Street, Yarm, Stockton on Tees, on Friday 28 February 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.05 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

J H Madden, Liquidator

27 January 2003. (247)

MUMSY'S LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co, 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Wednesday 5 March 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 11.00 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Please take notice that Resolutions proposed at the Final Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions agreeing the level of the Liquidator or Liquidator's remuneration. In accordance with Rule 4.186(b) and Rule 11.7(b) of the Insolvency Rules, I confirm that no Dividend will be made in relation to the liquidation of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the liquidator at 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Court, London N3 2HS, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day

M Reynolds, Liquidator

28 January 2003. (900)

NEW GENERATION INTERNATIONAL LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 14 March 2003, at 11.00 am, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (101)

O2 DESIGN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, on 18 March 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each of the Meetings an account of the winding-up. A form of proxy for use at the Meeting, if desired, should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting

W A Batty, Liquidator

27 January 2003. (901)

P E DEMOLITION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company and a Meeting of its Creditors will be held at Cosgroves, 518 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester M20 4BS, on 11 March 2003 at 2.30 pm and 3.00 pm respectively, for the purpose in each case of having laid before it an account and showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the General Meeting of the Company may appoint a proxy or proxies to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

O K Aljanabi, Liquidator

28 January 2003. (187)

PIPELINE 2000 TECHNOLOGIES PLC

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the 1986 Insolvency Act that a General Meeting of the Members of Pipeline 2000 Technologies plc will be held at the offices of Dewey & Co, 17 St Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff CF10 3DB, on 6 March 2003 at 11.00 am and will be followed by a Meeting of the Creditors at 11.15 am for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The following Resolutions will be proposed at the Meetings, that the Liquidator's remuneration and disbursements be approved, that the Liquidator's report be approved, and that the receipts and payment account be approved, that the Liquidator be authorised to dispose of the books and records of the Company not less than 12 months after the Liquidation has been finalised. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at 17 St Andrew's Crescent, Cardiff no later than 5 March 2003 at 12.00 noon.

P R Dewey, Liquidator

(907)30 January 2003.

R.T.W. MANAGEMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that in accordance with section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Radfords, 12 Portland Street, Southampton, on 11 March 2003 at 10.00 am for the purpose provided for in the said section.

P Barrett, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (164)

RCL INTERIORS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ on 11 March 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the windingup has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator

29 January 2003. (897)

ROGELLI LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, Yorkshire YO30 4TN on 14 March 2003, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.15 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at David Horner & Co, 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, Yorkshire YO30 4TN no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D A Horner, Liquidator

28 January 2003. (166)

SAYERS HOMESTORES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at H.R. Harris & Partners, 145-146 St Helens Road, Swansea SA1 4DE, on Friday 14 March 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and to hear any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend in his place. It is not necessary for a proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms to be used at the Meetings should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 4.00 pm on the last working day before the Meeting.

S J Burkinshaw, Liquidator

24 January 2003. (103)

SCAN CONSULTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that Final Meetings of the Members and of the Creditors of Scan Consulting Limited will be held at Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, on 11 March 2003, at 10.30 am and 10.45 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to Blades Insolvency Services, Charlotte House, 198 Market Place, Bingham, Nottingham, by not later than 12.00 noon on 10 March 2003.

SIGHTLINE INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that General Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Haden Insolvency, Haden House, 485 Birmingham Road, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire B61 0HZ, on 11 March 2003, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner the which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A person entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

A G Haden, Liquidator

29 January 2003. (904)

SUNRISE TEXTILES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 14 March 2003, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

K Kallis, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (102)

THE CAULDRON BLEU BARBEQUE COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Antony Batty & Company, New House, Suite 24, 67-68 Hatton Garden, London EC1N 8JY, on 28 April 2003, at 10.30 am and 11.00 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before each Meeting an account of the winding-up. A form of proxy for use at the Meeting should be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

W A Batty, Liquidator

21 January 2003. (898)

TRIMSTYLE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on Friday 7 March 2003, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The following Resolutions will be proposed, that the Liquidator's report and final receipts and payments be approved, that the Liquidator's fees and disbursements to closure be approved, and that approval be given for the books and records of the Company to be destroyed 12 months after the date of the Company dissolution from the register. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 6 March 2003.

I Pattinson, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (150)

TRIMSTYLE (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, on Friday 7 March 2003, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meetings showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. The following Resolutions will be proposed, that the Liquidator's report and final receipts and payments be approved, that the Liquidator's fees and disbursements to closure be approved, and that approval be given for the books and records of the Company to be destroyed 12 months after the date of the Company dissolution from the register. A person entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton CV11 4BB, not later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 6 March 2003.

I Pattinson, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (151)

VISUAL SCREEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, on 28 February 2003, at 3.00 pm and 3.15 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and any explanations given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for both Meetings must be lodged at the offices of Sargent & Co, 36 Clare Road, Halifax HX1 2HX, not later than 12.00 noon on the day preceding the Meeting.

P Sargent, Liquidator

30 January 2003. (302)

VULTURE CULTURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 21-23 Station Road, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire, on Thursday 6 March 2003, at 1.00 pm, to be followed at 1.15 pm by a Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on Wednesday 5 March 2003.

R L Cain, Liquidator

30 January 2003.

(186)

WELDIT ELECTRODES CO. LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at "The Brooke Robinson Room", Dudley Town Hall, St James's Road, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1HP, on Friday 31 January 2003, at 12.00 noon, to be followed at 12.15 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of having laid before them an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies to be used at either of the Meetings must be lodged at the address shown above no later than 12.00 noon on Thursday 30 January 2003.

F A Hatch, Liquidator

13 December 2003. (190)

WEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RH on 3 March 2003, at 11.30 am to be followed at 12.00 noon by a Final Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy holder to be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at 10 Fleet Place, London EC4M 7RB, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting

G P Squires, Liquidator

24 January 2003. (182)

Notices to Creditors

ACORN SHOP EQUIPMENT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 March 2003, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, David Michael Riley, of Numerica, South Central, 11 Peter Street, Manchester M2 5LG, the Joint Liquidator of the Company, written statements of the amount they claim to be due to them from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved their debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he is not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before the debt was proved.

D Riley, Joint Liquidator

30 January 2003. (919)

APRES INSTALLATIONS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of ThorntonRones, 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, give notice that on 17 January 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Apres Installations Limited by Resolutions of Members and

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 30 April 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Richard Jeffrey Rones, of 418-420 Cranbrook Road, Gants Hill, Ilford IG2 6HW, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R J Rones, Liquidator

29 January 2003. (289)

GEMINI MONITORED SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 31 March 2003, to send their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to the undersigned, Colin Anthony Sefton, of Capital Group, Capital House, 458 Chester Road, Cornbrook, Manchester M16 9HD, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

C A Sefton, Liquidator

(918)28 January 2003.

In the Brighton County Court No 8 of 2002

KOOL SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company are required, on or before 28 February 2003, to send in their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to Eric William Sheppard, of 1 Harlands Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 1PS, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before before such debts are proved.

E W Sheppard, Liquidator

30 January 2003. (922)

NORDIC OPTIONS LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Robert M Woolfson, of The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, give notice that on 27 January 2003, I was appointed Liquidator of Nordic Options Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 February 2003, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and Robert Melvyn Woolfson, of The Lawrence Woolfson Partnership, 1 Bentinck Street, London W1U 2ED, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

R M Woolfson, Liquidator

27 January 2003. (873)

REDBRICK NETWORK SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 13 March 2003, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, D F Wilson, of Wilson Pitts, Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds LS1 2ED, the Joint Liquidator of the said Company, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

D F Wilson, Joint Liquidator

13 January 2003. (326)

UNIVERSE INGREDIENTS LIMITED

(formerly Universe Foods Limited)

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 28 February 2003, to prove their debts by sending to the undersigned, Tony James Thompson, of Piper Thompson, Mulberry House, 53 Church Street, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8DJ, who was appointed Liquidator of the Company on 11 December 2002, written statements of the amounts they claim to be due to them from the Company, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidators to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the declaration of any Dividend is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt was proved.

T J Thompson, Liquidator 30 January 2003.

(911)

Winding-up By The Court

Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)
In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division)
Leeds District Registry. No 45 of 2003

In the Matter of **BOSS GRAFIX LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 139 Darlaston Road, Walsall, West Midlands WS2 9SB, presented on 8 January 2003 by Emap Construct Limited, of 1 Lincoln Court, Lincoln Road, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE1 2RP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 4 March 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 3 March 2003.

The Solicitors for the Petitioner are *Cobbetts* (t/a Incasso), Trafalgar House, 29 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP. (Ref RLY/EMAPB86.) (135)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 3007 of 2002

In the Matter of C.S.C. PROJECTS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 260 Manchester Road, Walkden, Worsley, Manchester M28 3LZ, presented on 28 November 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 February 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/KAB./432144/34913.)

30 January 2003. (123)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 7901 of 2002

In the Matter of CHO YANG SHIPPING COMPANY and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 4th Floor, Dongwon Building, 128-27, Dangju-Dong, Chongro-Ku, Seoul, Republic of Korea, presented on 29 November 2002 by Medallion Shipping S.A. and Elan Shipping S.A, both of via Espana 200, Omanco Building, 6th Floor, PO Box 6188, Panama, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 12 February 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 11 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Hill Taylor Dickinson*, Irongate House, Duke's Place, London EC3A 7HX. (Ref AJ/EP/TAR5168-72.)

5 February 2003. (264)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 8341 of 2002

In the Matter of FLIPTEX LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Claremont House, 70-72 Alma Road, Windsor, Berkshire, presented on 18 December 2002 by Edney Enterprises Limited, of 28 Irish Town, Gibraltar, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 12 February 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 11 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Bury & Walkers*, 4 Butts Court, Leeds LS1 5JS. (Ref 19/26762/5.) (003)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 2533 of 2002

In the Matter of **FRAMETECH (BRISTOL) LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Courtenay Park, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2HD, presented on 10 October 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 February 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.H./434932/34338.)

29 January 2003. (131)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 8498 of 2002

In the Matter of FUTURE FACES THEATRE SCHOOL AND CASTING LIMITED

(the "Company")

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the Company of Doric House, 132 Station Road, Chingford, London E4 6AB, presented on 24 December 2002 by Dewar Hogan (a firm) of 15 New Bridge Street, London EC4V 6AU (the "Petitioner"), claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26 February 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Dewar Hogan*, 15 New Bridge Street, London EC4V 6AU.

5 February 2003. (263)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 211 of 2002

In the Matter of IMPRIMIS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 19 High Street, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1AU, presented on 8 January 2003 by John Benedict Morgan and Ann Margaret Newby, Executors of the Estate of P.R. Hill Deceased, Saint Bartholomews, Lewins Mead, Bristol BS1 2NH, claiming to be a Creditor, will be heard at Bristol District Registry at the Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 20 February 2003, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Wednesday 19 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Laytons*, Saint Bartholomews, Lewins Mead, Bristol BS1 2NH. (Ref CKS.)

28 January 2003. (241)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 2624 of 2002

In the Matter of K & M CATERERS (CITY) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 55 Station Approach, Hayes, Bromley BR2 7EB, presented on 18 October 2002 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise, Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, The Courthouse, Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 1BG, on 20 February 2003, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref BFD/M.G./435041/34329.)

30 January 2003. (132)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Birmingham District Registry. No 1895 of 2002

In the Matter of MARINE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Marine Technologies Limited, The Old School, Foregeside, Blaenavon, Gwent NP4 9DN, presented on 12 December 2002 by Sowester Simpson-Lawrence Ltd (In Administrative Receivership) of c/o Steve Absolom, KPMG, Arlington Business Park, Theale, Reading RG7 4SD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at 33 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6DS, on 14 February 2003, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Wragge & Co*, 55 Colmore Row, Birmingham B3 2AS. (Ref PXD/LQC/1826284.)

31 January 2003. (140)

In the Ipswich County Court. No 1000 of 2003

In the Matter of **ORWELL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company, whose registered office is 279 Sidegate Lane, Ipswich, Suffolk IP4 3DP, presented on 2 January 2003 by Tarmac Southern Limited, Churchward House, Kemble Drive, Swindon, Wiltshire SN2 2TA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Ipswich County Court, 8 Arcade Street, Ipswich IP1 1EJ, on 14 February 2003, at 12.00 noon (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 13 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Lester Aldridge*, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref HPB/CJF/TARM.288.)

3 February 2003. (134)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 274 of 2003

In the Matter of **TASTE CARD PLC** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Countdown House, 1 Hurlingham Business Park, Sullivan Road, London SW6 3DU, presented on 16 January 2003 by BDO Stoy Hayward (a firm) of 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 26 February 2003, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 25 February 2003.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Gouldens*, 10 Old Bailey, London EC4M 7NG. (Ref RCC/924178.)

31 January 2003. (265)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—AIRTECH VENTILATION & AIR CONDITIONING SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—04107773. Address of Registered Office—Rockfield House, Darwen Road, Bromley Cross, Bolton, Lancashire, BL7 9DX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th September 2002. No. of Matter—005966 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2071)

Name of Company—ALMOND INTERIORS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03590663. Address of Registered Office—3 Horsley Road, Northampton, Northants, NN2 6LJ. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—13th November 2002. No. of Matter—1638 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—27th January 2003. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2077)

Name of Company—APPROVED WINDOWS AND CONSERVATORIES LTD. Company Registration Number—03942672. Address of Registered Office—136 Bath Road, Totterdown, Bristol, BS4 3EF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th August 2002. No. of Matter—005329 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2020)

Name of Company—ASCOT TRADE FRAMES LTD. Company Registration Number—03837035. Address of Registered Office—Sterling House, Maple Court, Maple Road, Tankersley, Barnsley, S75 3DP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th October 2002. No. of Matter—006635 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2074)

Name of Company—BULMAN LTD. Company Registration Number—04120378. Address of Registered Office—Old Chemical Works, Twyford Avenue, Tipner, Portsmouth, Hampshire, PO2 8QA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2002. No. of Matter—005196 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2122)

Name of Company—CALCARIA LTD. Company Registration Number—04378819. Address of Registered Office—Eagle Court, Concorde Business Park, Threapwoode Road, Manchester, Lancashire, M22 0RR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 2002. No. of Matter—007926 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2073)

Name of Company—CALLNET PLC. Company Registration Number—03493756. Address of Registered Office—8 Baker Street, London, W1U 3LL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2002. No. of Matter—007993 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—18th December 2002. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2008)

Name of Company—CAST INNOVATIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—04342484. Address of Registered Office—153C Merton Road, Wimnledon, London, SW19 1EE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd October 2002. No. of Matter—006980 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2009)

Name of Company—D C I PROPERTY SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—0382919. Address of Registered Office—The Triangle, Paulton, Bristol, BS39 7LE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd October 2002. No. of Matter—006438 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2023)

Name of Company—**D I Y BUILDING CENTRE LTD.** Company Registration Number—03741059. Address of Registered Office—63-67 Station Road, Chapeltown, Sheffield, S35 2XE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th October 2002. No. of Matter—006615 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2117)

Name of Company—**DIGIPRINT LTD.** Company Registration Number—03027894. Address of Registered Office—67 Lemsford Lane, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL8 6YN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter—007914 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2103)

Name of Company—DOCHERTY ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION LTD. Company Registration Number—04132109. Address of Registered Office—Rowland Hall, Grovedell House, 15 Knightswick Road, Canvey Island, Essex, SS8 9PA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th December 2002. No. of Matter—008032 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2129)

Name of Company—**DOREEN BOARDS LTD.** Company Registration Number—02770488. Address of Registered Office—16-17 Copperfields, Spital Street, Dartford, Kent, DA1 2DE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st November 2002. No. of Matter—007701 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2095)

Name of Company—DURLSTON CASTLE CUISINE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04197447. Address of Registered Office—Lighthouse Road, Swanage, Dorset, BH19 2JL. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd November 2002. No. of Matter—1532 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—27th January 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2015)

Name of Company—ESSEX ILLUMINATED CEILINGS LTD. Company Registration Number—03032352. Address of Registered Office—Momometer House, Rectory Grove, Leigh On Sea, Essex, SS9 2HN. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd October 2002. No. of Matter—006440 of 2002. Date of Windingup Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2131)

Name of Company—FISHERBECK LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02771979. Address of Registered Office—59 Tillett Close, Ormesby St Margaret, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR29 3PW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2002. No. of Matter—007874 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—GARIN DART LTD. Company Registration Number—03801907. Address of Registered Office—Unit 6, 5-10 Eastman Road, Acton, London, W3 7YG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter—007919 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2002)

Name of Company—HELIS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03117129. Address of Registered Office—9 Richmond Terrace, Darwen, Lancashire, BB3 3DE. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—8th November 2002. No. of Matter—2879 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2110)

Name of Company—IMPACT DEMOLITION LTD. Company Registration Number—04242635. Address of Registered Office—3 Osborne Road, Gillingham, Kent, ME7 4PX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—15th October 2002. No. of Matter—006818 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2096)

Name of Company—JMC FREIGHT & SOLUTIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04272766. Address of Registered Office—19 Mackworth Drive, Finedon, Northants, NN9 5NL. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2002. No. of Matter—1651 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—27th January 2003. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2079)

Name of Company—**LICKFOLD JOINERY LTD.** Company Registration Number—4146337. Address of Registered Office—Unit 1, Collyers Yard, Lickfold, Petworth, West Sussex, GU28 9DT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th October 2002. No. of Matter—007117 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2018)

Name of Company—M C MEDIATECH LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03698467. Address of Registered Office—Unit A3. Wem Industrial Estate, Soulton Road, Shrewsbury, SY4 5SD. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—1st November 2002. No. of Matter—2787 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—23rd January 2003. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2034)

Name of Company—MAJESTIQUE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03833378. Address of Registered Office—88 High Street, Newmarket, Suffolk, CB8 8JX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2002. No. of Matter—007873 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—MAXIMUM DYNAMIX LTD. Company Registration Number—03804901. Address of Registered Office—32 Marsden House, Bodney Road, Hackney, London, E17 3JB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 2002. No. of Matter—006757 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2010)

Name of Company—MILLENNIUM WINDOWS & DOORS LTD Company Registration Number—03702905. Address of Registered Office—Millennium House, Brackendale Shopping Centre, Stroud, Willenhall, WV12 4HA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th October 2002. No. of Matter—006829 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

Name of Company-MODERN SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—04209443. Address of Registered Office-Shelmerdine Close, London, E3 4UX. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th November 2002. No. of Matter—1783 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—28th January 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Name of Company—OUT OF THE BOX SOFTWARE LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04101913. Address of Registered Office—12 Capell Rise, Flore, Northampton, Northants, NN7 4ND. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th November 2002. No. of Matter—1645 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—27th January 2003. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

Name of Company—REAL ESTATE MAINTENANCE LTD. Company Registration Number-03827785. Address of Registered Office-Unit 16 Notley Farm, Chearsley Road, Long Crendon, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire, HP18 9ER. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2002. No. of Matter—007969 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

Name of Company—SLATER LTD. Company Registration Number—02915138. Address of Registered Office—742 High Road, Goodmayes, Ilford, Essex, IG3 8SX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2002. No. of Matter—007477 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2011)

Name of Company—STANTON DISTRIBUTION SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—04262791. Address of Registered Office—210/211 Waterloo Street, Burton On Trent, Staffordshire, DE14 2NU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2002. No. of Matter—005418 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF

Name of Company—SUREFOOT INSTALLATIONS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03531719. Address of Registered Office—4 Repps Road, Clippesby, Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR29 3BH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 5th December 2002. No. of Matter-008031 of 2002. Date of Windingup Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

Name of Company—SURETECH (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—03277886. Address of Registered Office—18 Concanon Road, London, SW2 5TA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—4th December 2002. No. of Matter—007980 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2003)

Name of Company—TASK ACCELERATOR CORPORATION LTD. Company Registration Number—03238660. Address of Registered Office—518 Wilmslow Road, Withington, Manchester, M2O 4BS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—12th November 2002. No. of Matter—007489 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

Name of Company—THE MOBILE PHONE CORPORATION LTD. Company Registration Number—03656106. Address of Registered Office—I County Road, Walton, Liverpool, Merseyside, L4 3QA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th October 2002. No. of Matter—006616 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

Name of Company—TOTAL RECRUITMENT (UK) LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04010600. Address of Registered Office—27 Queens Road, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 3XA. Court— LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—16th November 2002. No. of Matter-1662 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—27th January 2003. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2016)

Name of Company—TRANSFER SURFACE RECOVERY LTD. Company Registration Number-02652780. Address of Registered Office—13 Burhill Road, Walton on Thames, Surrey, KT12 3DL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th October 2002. No. of Matter—006887 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

Name of Company—VETBOW LTD. Trading Name—Vetbow Ltd. Company Registration Number—02355827. Address of Registered Office—Main Street, Whitgift, Goole, North Humberside, DN14 8HL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd August 2002. No. of Matter-005595 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

Name of Company—X CARGO LTD. Company Registration Name of Company—A CARGO LTD. Company Registration Number—03468078. Address of Registered Office—37 Harley Street, First Floor, London, W1N 1BD. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th November 2002. No. of Matter—007871 of 2002. Date of Winding-up Order—29th January 2003. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2001)

Notice of Dividends BELMONT ASPHALT COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that the Liquidator of the above-named Company intends paying a First and Final Dividend to Creditors. The Creditors are required, on or before 28 February 2003 to submit their proofs of debt to the undersigned, T A Clunie of S G Banister & Co, 40 Great James Street, London WC1N 3HB, the Liquidator of the Company, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the First and Final Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

T A Clunie, Liquidator 31 January 2003. (171)

SIGN & DISPLAY STUDIOS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I, John David Travers, the Liquidator of the above-named Company, intend paying a Final Dividend to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for proving specified herein. Creditors who have not already proved are required on or before 11 March 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned John David Travers of BKR Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, the Liquidator of the Company; and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Liquidator either personally or by their Solicitors to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

J D Travers, Liquidator

30 January 2003.

(319)

Final Meetings

AFFINITI COLLECTIONS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator in accordance with section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of considering the Liquidator's administration of the winding-up. The Meeting will be held at Pattinsons, Kings Business Centre, 90-92 King Edward Road, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4BB, on 4 March 2003, at 10.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 3 March 2003 to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

I Pattinson, Liquidator

(152)30 January 2003.

Name of Company: BARKIN DEVELOPMENT AND PROPERTY COMPANY LIMITED.

Address of Registered Company: The Barkin Centre, Dennis Road, Widnes, Cheshire WA8 0YQ

Nature of Business: Property Developers.

Court: LIVERPOOL COUNTY COURT.

No of Matter: 985 of 1995

Liquidator's Name and Address: John Christopher Moran, of Parkin S Booth & Co, 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB.

Place, Date and Time of Final Meeting: 44 Old Hall Street, Liverpool L3 9EB, on 12 March 2003, at 10.30 am

Purpose of the Meeting: The Release of the Liquidator.

Liquidator

(243)29 January 2003.

In the Nottingham County Court No 35 of 2001

CARBONEX UK LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of the abovenamed Company has been summoned by the Liquidator pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the Liquidation and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release. The Meeting will be held at 93 Queen Street, Sheffield S1 1WF, on Wednesday 5 March 2003, at 11.00 am. A form of proxy should be lodged with me not later than 4.00 pm on the day before the Meeting to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting

J Russell, Liquidator

31 January 2003. (308)

In the Leeds County Court No 2761 of 2000

G A BALLARD LIMITED

A Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator (pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986), showing the manner in which the winding-up of the said Company has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and granting the Liquidator his release. The Meeting will be held at No 1 St Swithin Street, Worcester WR1 2PY, on 7 March 2003, at 10.30 am.

N F Hickling, Liquidator

29 January 2003. (105)

GRAY LONG LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose to receive the Liquidators final report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release pursuant to section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at 100 Wakefield Road, Lepton, Huddersfield HD8 0DL, on Wednesday 12 March 2003, at 10.30 am. Proxies to be used at the Meeting should be lodged at 100 Wakefield Road, Lepton, Huddersfield HD8 0DL, no later than 12.00 noon on Tuesday 11 March 2003.

A W Thompson, Liquidator

28 January 2003.

(902)

L A GENERAL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Lennox House, Beaufort Buildings, Spa Road, Gloucester GL1 1XD, on 6 March 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in section 146 of the said Act, that is receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up, and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act.

D J Waterhouse, Liquidator

3 February 2003.

(307)

In the Brighton County Court No 43 of 1997

T A HILL INSURANCE CONSULTANTS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company, will be held at 12 Gleneagles Court, Brighton Road, Crawley, West Sussex, on Friday 28 February 2003, at 2.00 pm, for the purpose of receiving the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the said Act. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. Proxies for use at the Meeting must be lodged at the above address, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day next before the date of the Meeting.

J D Ariel, Liquidator

24 January 2003.

(306)

Personal Insolvency



Bankruptcy Orders

ABRAHAM, Abdul Raham, of 9 Ribblesdale Road, Bolton BL3 6TE trading at 28 Pike Road, Bolton BL3 6TE as an unknown occupation as current trading style unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd October 2002. No. of Matter-2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY

AZAM, Ibrar, (unemployed) of 4 Browning Avenue, Southend On Sea, Essex, SS2 5HF also known as Mohammed Ibrar Azram. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—33 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB

BAKER, Karen Helen, Feme Sole, Sales Assistant of 15A Beaufort Avenue, Redhill, Hereford, HR2 7PZ and lately residing at 30 Thirsk Avenue, Bobblestock, Hereford, HR4 9UE, both in Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—3 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

BALDRY, Karen Rose, also known as Karen Bardly, unemployed, residing at 364a Felixstowe Road, Ipswich in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—30 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BALFOUR, Betsy Ann, 57 Brickhills, Willingham, Cambs, CB4 5JH, housewife/mother also known as Betsy Ann Moseley lately residing at 13 Misty Meadows, Howard Road, Cambridge, CB5 8UR. Court— CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—17 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1

BALFOUR, Michael Anthony, 57, Brickhills, Willingham, Cambs, CB4 5JH, lately residing at 13 Misty Meadows, Howard Road, Cambridge, CB5 8UR. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—16 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

BLAKE, Gordon John, a tiler, of 20 Northfield Road, Milford-on-Sea, Hampshire, SO41 0RE and carrying on business as Gordon Blake Tiling at 20 Northfield Road aforesaid as a Tiler. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—27 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

BLOOMFIELD, Leslie Jack, a Funeral Operative, residing at 6 Wexford Road, Ipswich, in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—31 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BOWLER, David Roland, (engineer) of 52 First Avenue, Canvey Island, Essex, SS8 9LP and lately residing at 30 Wickford Avenue, Pitsea, Basildon, Essex, SS13 3HJ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—36 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2130)

BOYCE, Susan Mary, unemployed of 131a Heaton Moor Road, Heaton Moor, Stockport SK4 4HY lately residing at 73 Audwyn Park Road, Audenshaw, Manchester and lately carrying on business as Mary Eden Kitchens and Bedrooms at 8a Station Road, Cheadle Hulme, Cheshire SK8 5AE and at 131 Heaton Moor Road, Heaton Moor, Stockport SK4 4HY. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition— 31st January 2003. No. of Matter—15 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BRATHWAITE, Colin Ian, unemployed, residing at 3 Kings Road, St. Albans, Hertfordshire, AL3 4TQ. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—18 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2100)

BUNYARD, Myles, of Pemberton House, 34 Pemberton, Launceston, Cornwall, PL158YP. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition-5th August 2002. No. of Matter-234 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

CALLARD, Michael, occupation Unknown, of 3 Wellington Flats, Yeovil, Somerset, BA20 ÎTX. Court-YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—21st November 2002. No. of Matter—166 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

CARTER, Anthony, unemployed, formerly a company director, of 1A Agnew Street, FY8 5NF, formerly of 15 Hastings Place, FY8 5LZ, both in Lytham, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2003. No. of Matter—18 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

CHAIYAPRUKS, Apiwat, of Flat 34, Aukland East, Southsea, Hants, PO5 3LU trading with another at 27A South Parade, Southsea, Hants, PO4 0SH as an unknown occupation trading as Mai Thai. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd October 2002. No. of Matter—7209 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

CHAIYAPRUKS, Sinnert, of Flat 34, Aukland East, Southsea, Hants, PO5 3LU trading with another at 27A South Parade, Southsea, Hants, PO4 0SH as an unknown occupation trading as Mai Thai. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd October 2002. No. of Matter—7210 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

CLAYTON, Michael, of 580 Broadway, Oldham, Manchester OL9 9NF and carrying on business as Pure Hair Design at 10 Kinders Lane, Greenfield, Oldham. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—16th December 2002. No. of Matter—283 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

COLLINSON, Deborah, - unemployed of 2B Emerson Road, Hurworth, County Durham, Dl2 2AP. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—14 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 (2132)

COOKSON, Peter, a factory worker of 24 Hardwick Road West, Worksop, Nottinghamshire, \$80 2NP lately residing at 101 Cheapside, Worksop, Nottinghamshire. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—44 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

COURCOUX, Peter John, of 30 Cedar Wood Drive, Garston, Watford, Herts WD25 0RR, occupation Unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th November 2002. No. of Matter—8903 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2097)

COWLARD, Paul James, Paul Jams Cowlard a General Labourer, C/o 18 Paynesfield Road, Tatsfield, Kent, TN16 2AR. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—53 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon B, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

DAVIES, David Lee, of 46a Sanford Road, Moseley, Birmingham, B13 9BS. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—76 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2135)

DAVILA, Francisco Domingo, Psychologist of 46 Leopold Road Norwich Norfolk NR4 7PL and lately residing at 54 Rosetta Road Spixworth NR10 3NW. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—51 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2083)

DEAN, Rebecca, of 36 Raleigh Avenue, Hayes, UB4 OEE, occupation unemployed and lately a director of a limited company. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—27th January 2003. No. of Matter—23 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

(2093)

DHORIO, Jane Elizabeth, housewife of 5 Shirland Street, Stonegravels, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. Court—CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—17 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2112)

EAMES, Linda Margaret, a housewife, of 5 Windsor Square, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 1JX, lately residing at 29 Gibson Close, Exmouth, Devon, EX8 4BU. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—22 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR. (2042)

EDWARDS, Ronald Arthur John, of 36 Marston Drive, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 5NB, Occupation: Courier. Court—MAIDSTONE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—9 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

(2094

EVANS, Peter Eric, of and trading at 6 Park Road Ramsgate Kent CT11 7QE as a Road Haulier. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—24th October 2002. No. of Matter—7924 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

FAULKNER, Charles George, a Carer, Residing at 82 Brownings Avenue, Chelmsford, CM1 4RQ, lately residing at 52 Wicklow Avenue, Chelmsford, previously residing at 34 Firecrest Road, Chelmsford and formerly residing at 148 Lupin Drive, Chelmsford. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—7 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

FAULKNER, Jayne Elizabeth, also known as Jayne Elizabeth Ward, Housewife residing at 82 Brownings Avenue, Chelmsford, CM1 4RQ and lately residing at 52 Wicklow Avenue, Chelmsford, CM1 2HQ, previously residing at 34 Firecrest Road, Chelmsford, CM2 8XL, formerly residing at 148 Lupin Drive, Chelmsford, CM1 6FJ. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—8 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

FREEMAN, David John, unemployed, of 143 Langdown Road, Hythe, Southampton, Hampshire SO45 6EJ and lately residing at 88 Victoria Road, Bournemouth, Dorset, BH1 4RS and lately carrying on business as Dave Freeman Photography of 143 Langdown Road, Hythe, Southampton, Hampshire SO45 6EJ. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—19 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH. (2123)

FULLER, David, Builder, of 23 The Park, Yeovil, Somerset, and carrying on business, at The Old Court House, 22 Kingston, Yeovil, Somerset. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—10th December 2002. No. of Matter—177 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2044)

GARNER, Shaun Vickers, a Lorry Driver, of 1 Audleby, Brigg Road, Caistor, Lincolnshire LN7 6RS. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—23 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2050)

GIBSON, Pamela, unemployed of 37 Summercroft, Chadderton, Oldham OL9 7JW. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—24 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2064)

GIBSON, Philip, unemployed of 37 Summercroft, Chadderton, Oldham OL9 7JW. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—23 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

GRIFFITHS, Brian Ivor, Factory Worker, of 15 Carnhywel Road, Pemberton, Llanelli, SA14 9EE, lately residing at 34 Heol Cae Gurwen, Gwaun Cae Gurwen, Ammanford, Carmarthenshire. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—21 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2133)

HALL, Joseph, of 1 Westcombe Road, Liverpool, L4 2UB (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—63 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2059)

HAMON, Kelly, unemployed, residing, at 136 Gerrards Green, Beaminster, Dorset, DT6 3EA, and lately carrying on business as The Secret Rooms, 136 Gerrards Green, Beaminster, Dorset, DT6 3EA, as a Tea Room & Restaurant Proprietor. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—14 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

HAYDEN, Terrence, 7 Attlee Close, Garnlydan, Ebbw Vale, Gwent, NP23 5ES. Court—BLACKWOOD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter-7 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA.

HEATH, Dawson, of 246 Abbeyfield Road, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S4 7AZ and lately residing at 1 Motehall Place, Sheffield, South Yorkshire whose former occupation is believed to be a Publican. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—14th October 2002. No. of Matter—372 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield,

HICKS, Pamela, unemployed, of 14 Meadow Rise, St Columb, Cornwall, TR9 6BL. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—33 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2089)

HICKS, Paul, Electrician's Mate of 14 Meadow Rise, St Columb, Cornwall, TR9 6BL. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—32 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's.
Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

HUGHES, Cameron Jack, a Data Entry Keyer, residing at 189 Bodmin Road, Whitleigh, Plymouth, Devon, PL5 4AS. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—46 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

HUTCHINSON, Ronald, Flat 2b, 2 Burgh Road, Skegness, Lincs PE25 2RA, Driver, lately residing at Flat 4, Anchor Lane Fish Shop, Ingoldmells, Skegness, Lincs PE25 1WC. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—16 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

JAMES, John, (male) of and carrying on Business as John James Carpentry & Joinery at Glan Y Clasnant, Upper Tumble, Llanelli, Dyfed SA14 6EE, who carries on business as a Carpenter and Joiner. Court—SWANSÉA. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 2002. No. of Matter—212 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

JONES, Stephen Paul, of 108A Brettel Lane, Stourbridge, West Midlands, DY8 4BS, Tool Maker, lately residing at 72 Churchill Drive, Amblecote, Stourbridge, West Midlands, DY8 4JS, lately carrying on business as E & J Presstools Limited with others at 235-238 Great Lister Street, Birmingham, B7 4BT, Contract Tool Room. Court—STOURBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—12 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2136)

KING, Bruce, occupation Salesman, Training Consultant, residing at 23 Southerton Way, Shenley, Hertfordshire, Wd7 9LJ. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter— 14 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

(2098)

KIRKHAM, David Robert, a Delivery Driver of 12 Chillington Walk, Denton, Manchester M34 6NR. Court—TAMESIDE. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—15 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

KNIGHT, Nancy May, of 2 Carlton Mansions, 60 Bromells Road, Clampham, London, SW4 0BB unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2003. No. of Matter—757 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

LAW, Barry John, unemployed of and formerly carrying on business as a Painter and Decorator, from 1 Bristol Chambers, Market Street, Craven Arms, SY7 9PB, and lately residing at and carrying on business as aforesaid, from 7 Market Street, Craven Arms, SY7 9PP, and formerly residing at and carrying on business as aforesaid, from 20 Onnybrook Drive, Craven Arms, all in Shropshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—4 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

LLOYD, David Anthony, a Leisure Officer of 10 Church Drive, Rhoson-Sea, Conwy, LL28 4PB. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—9 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

LLOYD, Jayne Elizabeth, a Housewife of 10 Church Drive, Rhos-on-Sea, Conwy, LL28 4PB. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—8 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

LYTH, Colin, occupation unknown, of The Caravan, 6 Law Head, Stacksteads, Bacup, Lancashire, OL13 0JS, trading as C & R Developments, lately of and currently trading at Brandwood House, 6 Law Head, Stacksteads, Bacup, Lancashire, OL13 0JS, as a property developer as C & R Developments, lately trading at an unknown address, as a provider of catering services as C & R Catering. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2002. No. of Matter—8975 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

LYTH, Rita, occupation unknown, of The Caravan, 6 Law Head, Stacksteads, Bacup, Lancashire, OL13 0JS, trading as C & R Developments, lately of and currently trading at Brandwood House, 6 Law Head, Stacksteads, Bacup, Lancashire, OL13 0JS, as a property developer, as C & R Developments, lately trading at an unknown address, as a provider of catering services as C & R Catering. Court— HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2002. No. of Matter—8976 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

MAHJOOBI, Sam, of Flat 81, 20 Abbey Road, London, NW8 9BW a st ore manager formerly of 27 Springfield Gardens, Bickley, Ken t, BR1 2LY. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition— 29th January 2003. No. of Matter-830 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

MANCELL, Natisha Marion, a checkout assistant, residing at 12 Raven Close, Rowner, Gosport, Hampshire, PO13 8AU. Court-PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—30 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

MAO, Geoffrey, of 4 Oakbank Road, Mossley Hill, Liverpool, L18 1HS. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—23rd August 2002. No. of Matter-400 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order-30th October 2002. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool,

MARSHALL, John Edward, a Part Time Agency Lorry Driver of 28 Baildon Green, Little Sutton, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire, CH66 4UN. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—21 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

MARSHALL, Susan Margaret, a housewife of 28 Baildon Green, Little Sutton, Ellesmere Port, Cheshire, CH66 4UN. Court—CHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—20 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2036)

MAZURUK, Mykola, a Security Officer, of 54 Bedford House, Onslow Street, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4TL. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—27 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2041)

McDERMOTT, Patrick John, currently a Subcontractor of 8 Albert Street Swinton Mexborough South Yorkshire S64 8NS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2002. No. of Matter—8965 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official -5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, Receiver-S1 2GU.

MIRAVITE-TILEY, Eurydice Teresita, Also Known as Eurydice Teresita Morris unemployed 173 Hoblands, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 3SB. Latrely Residing at 26 Cherry Vale, Hesketh Bank, Preston, Lancashire PR4 6PE. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—81 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

MORGAN, Rodney Colin, of 57 Dunstans Road, East Dulwich, London SE22 0HG unemployed lately trading at 173 Streatham Road, Mitcham, Surrey, Sw19. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—811 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2006)

MORRIS, Clifford George, of and trading at 49 Sand Lane, Warton, Carnforth, Lancashire, LA5 9NJ, as a painter and decorator. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th September 2002. No. of Matter-7121 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2109)

OAKLEY, Philip James, unemployed, of 11 Colescliffe Road, Scarborough YO12 6SA, lately residing at 40 Gladstone Road, Scarborough YO12 7BL, both in North Yorkshire. Court both in North Yorkshire. Court-SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—11 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

PARK, Shirley Ann, retired, of 52 Meadow Drive, Seaton Burn, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE13 6HJ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—62 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2075)

PARKES, Richard William, Elliotts 7/15 Abbey Street, Nuneaton Warks, CV11 5BP publican lately carrying on business as Elliott (Pow) 7/15 Abbey Street, Nuneaton, Public House. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—28 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2137)

PARLOUR, Heather, Retired of 30 West Park Road, South Shields, Tyne & Wear, NE33 4LB. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2003. No. of Matter—26 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2076)

PAYNE, Sharon Anne, Sharon Payne of 50 Willington Road, London, SW9 9NE unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—864 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2013)

PEACH, Mark, unemployed of 58 Crosshedge Close, Leicester, LE4 OUD, lately residing at 4 Iona Close, Leicester, Le4 0QU and 15 Pinder Road, Leicester. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter-44 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's.
Official Receiver—First Floor, Knightsbridge House, Lower Brown Street, Leicester, LE1 5TF.

PENNTHOMAS, Robert William, aka W Thomas, unemployed, residing at 4 Hilldyke Road, Wheathampstead, St. Albans, Hertfordshire, AL4 8TA. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—15 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

POTTS, Sarah Josephine, 12 Epsom Road, Cantley, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN4 6HX unemployed. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—16 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

PUSEY, Gary, a Glazier of 155 Dimond Road, Southampton, Hampshire SO18 1PD and lately residing at 6 Silverbirch Close, Sholing, Southampton, Hampshire and carrying on business as J and G 24 Hour Glazing Services at 108 Park Road, Chandlers Ford, Hampshire SO53 1HY. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter-18 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order-31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Western Range, 83-85 London Road, Southampton, SO15 2SH.

REES, Diane, Also Known as Bracegirdle of 38 Wallhead Road, Twynyrodyn, Merthyr Tydfil CF47 0SS In The County Borough of Merthyr Tydfil lately Residing at 15 Wilson Court, Caedraw, Merthyr Tydfil, an Arts Assistant. Court-MERTHYR TYDFIL. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—3 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2029)

RIDING, Nicholas Michael, address unknown trading at Bury Trade Furniture, 119-121 Rochdale Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 7BA as an unknown occupation. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2002. No. of Matter—8954 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ROE, Hayley Ann, a Reservation Supervisor, residing at 13 Hyde Mead, Nazeing, Essex, EN9 2HP. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—27 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2101)

SAUNDERS, John Dick Jackson, of 10 Rothey Grove, Linacre Woods, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S40 4XN, Veterinary Surgeon and carrying on business as Ark Veterinary Hospital, 69 Westgate End, Wakefield, WF2 9RL and lately carrying on business as Ashton House Veterinary Hospital, 69 Westgate End, Wakefield, WF2 9RL. Court— WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—14 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW. (2054)

SAXBY, David Johnathan, a Welder of 24 Augustus Way, Lydney, Gloucestershire GL15 5NJ. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—7 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Official Receiver—21-23 Petition—Debtor's. London Road. Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2047)

SEDDA-WALTERS, Paola, of 118f Croftdown Road, London, NW5 1HB unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th January 2003. No. of Matter—813 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

STAFFORD, Paul Alexander, of 32 School Lane, Hyde, Greater Manchester SK145JQ currently a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th October 2002. No. of Matter—8010 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

STOCKDALE, Adrian Mark, unemployed of 1 Gorse Rise, Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG319BS. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—34 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

SUSMAN, Laurence Julian, currently a Commissions Agent of 13 Ventnor Avenue, Bury, Greater Manchester BL9 8HH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th November 2002. No. of Matter—8948 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Manchester, M1 3HY. (2069)

TEW, Darren Mark, Nursing Auxilliary of 11 Kinnaird Place, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S5 ONJ. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—43 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2114)

THORNE, Duncan Richard, a Tele Sales Canvasser, residing at 9 Carter Road, Stowford Park, Ivybridge, Devon, PL21 0RX and lately residing at Rose Cottage, Hat Lane, Forder, Cawsand, Cornwall, PL10 1LE. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—48 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

TILLER, Edward Mark, a business developer, residing at 48 Queens Road, Braintree, Essex, CM7 5UA. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—33 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

VALLANCE, Amy Rebecca, of 55 Galmington Road, Taunton, Somerset, TA1 5NN, Deputy Manager. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—12 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

WALKER, Kim Louise, formerly known as Kim Louise North, unemployed, of 31 Lawton Street, Primrose Hill, Huddersfield HD4 6DS lately residing at 19 Lawton Street, Primrose Hill, Huddersfield, HD4 6DS. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—6 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, 25 Queen Street, Leeds, LS1 2TW.(2055)

WARBURTON, Mark, Hgv Driver of 17 Redshank Lane, Oakwood, Warrington, Cheshire, WA3 6RA. Court—WARRINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—31st January 2003. No. of Matter—17 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—31st January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

WHITCHURCH, Kevin Barrie, of and trading With Another at King William Iv Bridge Street Barry South Glamorgan CF63 1LD as a Publican trading as W C Whitchurch & K B Whitchurch. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd December 2002. No. of Matter—9401 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—29th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2028)

WILLIAMS, Clare, of 15 Hampson Avenue, Whitegate, Wrexham LL13 8PW, a Sales Assistant. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition—28th January 2003. No. of Matter—9 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th January 2003. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2033)

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

ASHTON, David Anthony & Laura Imelda, David Anthony Ashton, unemployed, of 67 Manx Road, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 6AJ, formerly carrying on business as The Bay Horse Inn, Blacko Bar Road, Roughlea, Lancashire, BB9 6NP. Laura Imelda Ashton, formerly known as Laura Imelda Parsonage, unemployed, of 67 Manx Road, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 6AJ, formerly carrying on business as The Bay Horse Inn, Blacko Bar Road, Roughlea, Lancashire, BB9 6NP. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—30th January 2003. No. of Matter—20 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th January 2003. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

BALL, Raymond Mark, Dry Liner, residing at and trading as "B & Q Partitioning" from 18 Eliot Gardens, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 2QE, lately residing at and trading from 30 Sweetbriar Crescent, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 2JP and previously trading in partnership with another as "B & Q Partitioning" from 30 Sweetbriar Crescent, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 2JP. Court—TRURO. No. of Matter—204 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st August 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Raymond Mark Ball of 18 Eliot Gardens, Newquay, Cornwall, TR7 2QE, Dry Liner, lately residing at 30 Sweet Briar Crescent, Newquay, Cornwall, TR7 2JP and lately carrying on business as B and Q Partitioning. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

CAPLAN, Derek David, residing and carrying on business under the style of Guy Designer Wear at 3 Prince Charles Gardens, Birkdale, Southport, PR8 2EU and lately carrying on business under the style of Jonne Enterprises at Unit 23A Birkdale Trading Estate, 174 Liverpool Road, Birkdale, Southport, PR8 4PZ as a Textile Designer. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—332 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Derek David Caplan of 3 Prince Charles Gardens, Birkdale, Southport, PR8 2EU and carrying on business as Jonne Consultancy at Unit 23A Birkdale trading Estate, 174 Liverpool Road, Birkdale, Southport, PR8 4PZ Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

FINDLAY, Anthony Edward, unemployed, residing at 11 Keswick House, Dartfields, Romford, Essex, SE16 2DP. Court—ROMFORD. No. of Matter—124 of 2002. Date of Bankruptey Order—20th September 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mr a Findlay occupation unknown, residing at 11 Keswick House, Dartfields, Romford, Essex Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2127)

McMILLAN, Myrna Elgin, a Cook of No 1 Pier Gardens Gorleston Great Yarmouth Norfolk NR31 6BU and lately residing at 4 Shrewsbury Road Swindon Wiltshire, formerly residing at Snowshill House, The Green, Fifield, Oxon and previously residing at The White Stable Cottage, Coombe Place, Offham Brighton, East Sussex BN7 3QB. Court—NORWICH. No. of Matter—619 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Myrna Elgin McMillan, Cook of No. 1 Pier Gardens, Gorleston Great Yarmouth, Norfolk, NR31 6BU and lately residing at Snowshill House The Green Fifield Oxon Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

SADDIQ, Mohamed, unemployed, of 61 St Werburghs Park, St Werburghs, Bristol BS2 9YX, lately employed as an administrator and formerly trading as a taxi business, under the name A1 Cars, from 148 St Michaels Hill, Bristol BS32 8DA. Court—BRISTOL. No. of Matter—28 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mohamed a Saddiq address unknown trading at 148 St Michaels Hill Bristol Bath and North East Somerset BS32 8DA as an unknown occupation as A1 Cars Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Intercity House, Mitchell Lane, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2021)

SEARLE, James Robert, unemployed, of 7 Magdalen Crescent, Byfleet, Surrey KT14 7ST, lately of 14 Walton Road, Woking, Surrey GU21 5DL. Court—GUILDFORD. No. of Matter—189 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th August 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: James Robert Searle, unemployed, of 7 Magdalen Crescent, Byfleet, Surrey KT14 7ST. Official Receiver—Croydon A, 6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2039)

TOWNSON, Melissa Jane, Shop Manager, of The Hove, Mosser, Cockermouth, previously of and carrying on business in partnership with another at Mill Inn, Mungrisdale, Penrith, both in Cumbria, as a Publican and Hotelier. Court—WHITEHAVEN. No. of Matter—16 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—8th April 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Melissa Townson, of and trading at Mosser, Cockermouth, Cumbria, CA13 ORA, as a publican as The Howe. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2106)

WOOD, Nicholas James, of 54 Sea Lane lately of 7 Meadow Park both in East Preston and formerly of 58 Fair Lead, Littlehampton all in West Sussex lately a company director, previously an agricultural contractor, now a contracts manager. Court—BRIGHTON. No. of Matter—2 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th December 2002. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Nicholas James Wood occupation unknown address unknown lately an Agricultural Contractor of Flat 6 Leemark House Granville Road Littlehampton West Sussex BN17 6QA Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2017)

Appointment of Trustees

In the High Court of Justice No 6417 of 2002

GREGORY CHARLES TONKS

I, David Crew Knight, of 18 Tregarvon Road, London SW11 5QE, hereby give notice that I have been appointed Trustee to the above Debtor on 28 January 2003 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry. Creditors who have not proved their debts must forward their proof of debt to me.

Î do not propose to summon a General Meeting of the Debtor's Creditors for the purpose of establishing a Creditors' Committee pursuant to section 301 of the Insolvency Act 1986.

D C Knight, Trustee (124)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Plymouth County Court No 44 of 1998

RICHARD JOHN BREWER

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—28 February 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Jeremiah Anthony O'Sullivan, Bishop Fleming, 1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter EX1 1QY.

J A O'Sullivan, Trustee

30 January 2003. (173)

In the Newcastle upon Tyne County Court No 183 of 1994

ANTHEA JANE DAVIES

(t/a A & D Florist)

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—25 February 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Arthur C Custance, Armstrong Watson, 47 Duke Street, Darlington, County Durham DL3 7SD.

A C Custance, Trustee

28 January 2003. (111)

MUNSON, Richard James Clifford, 41 Groombridge Road, South Hackney, London E9 7DP, a Carpet Layer. HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No of Matter—2740 of 1996. Last Date for Receiving Claims—28 February 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—S T Bennett, Berg Kaprow Lewis, 35 Ballards Lane, London N3 1XW.

S T Bennett. Trustee

30 January 2003. (169)

In the Chelmsford County Court No 100 of 1994

ROBERT MICHAEL PHILLIP-MAHON

Please be advised that it is my intention to declare a first distribution of funds to Creditors within 4 months of the last date for submitting claims. In view of the above, would all Creditors who have not yet submitted a statement of claim please ensure that they do so by no later than 7 March 2003 (the last date for submitting claims). Please note that any claims received after that date may not qualify for payment of a Dividend.

M Freeman, acting as Attorney for H W Fricker, Trustee Griffins, Russell Square House, 10-12 Russell Square, London WC1B

29 January 2003. (312)

In the Northampton Combined Court No 349 of 1999

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within 4 months from the last date for proving. Last Date for Proving—Friday 7 March 2003. If you have not lodged a proof of debt with me, Alan R Price, at Price & Co, PO Box 5895, Wellingborough, Northamptonshire NN8 5ZD, by the last date for proving, you will be excluded from the Intended Dividend. Please provide copy statement of invoice in support of any claim made.

A R Price, Trustee

30 January 2003. (311)

Notice of Dividends

In the Medway County Court No 204 of 2001

JOHN CARTER

An Air Conditioning Consultant, of 29 Clifton Close, Rochester, Medway Towns ME2 2HG.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to all Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—Monday 24 February 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—Peter Roderick Frowde, McCabe Ford Williams, Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4AE.

P R Frowde, Trustee

30 January 2003 (242) In the Croydon County Court No 206 of 1998

PETER COVENEY

A Pipe Fitter, lately carrying on business as P & J Industrial Services, of 34 Shrewsbury Lane, London SE18 3JF.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within 4 months of 28 January 2003. Any Creditors who have not yet lodged a proof of debt must do so by 11 March 2003 or they will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, Adelle Firestone, Trustee, Firestones, Ground Floor, Taunton House, Waterside Court, Medway City Estate, Rochester, Kent ME2 4NZ.

A Firestone, Trustee

28 January 2003. (313)

In the Bolton County Court No 169 of 2000

PAUL DERRYSHIRE

A First and Final Dividend on unsecured claims is intended to be declared within 4 months of the last date for proving. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 14 March 2003. Creditors should send their claim to the undersigned at Wesley House, Huddersfield Road, Birstall, Batley WF17 9EJ.

P O'Hara, Trustee

31 January 2003. (174)

In the Durham County Court No 76 of 1997

DIANE TAYLOR DRYSDALE

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—27 February 2003. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before the above date, to send their proofs of debt to Mr R J Brown, John Gordon Walton & Co, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LSI 5ST. Creditors who have not proved their debt by the date specified will be excluded from any Dividend payable.

R J Brown, Liquidator

29 January 2003. (149)

In the Brighton County Court No 1029 of 1994

FREDERICK EDWARD GEORGE GILLARD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt are required, on or before 6 March 2003, to send in their names and addresses, with particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, George Thomas Ehlers, Trendlewood, Ditchling Common, West Sussex RH15 0SE, the Trustee, either personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts or claims, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distributions made before such debts are proven. It is the intention of the said Trustee to declare a First and Final Dividend in this matter within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving

G T Ehlers, Trustee

31 January 2003. (146)

In the Bristol County Court No 464 of 1991

MALCOLM ANTHONY KELLAR

Of Nyland Manor, Wells Road, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3RP.

Notice is hereby given that I, Nigel G Mallett, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named Bankrupt, intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors of the above-named Bankrupt within a period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. All Creditors of the Bankrupt are required, on or before 7 March 2003, which is the last date for proving, to prove their debt by sending to the undersigned, Nigel G Mallett, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the Bankrupt, a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Bankrupt, and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary evidence as may appear to the Trustee in Bankruptcy to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

N G Mallett, Trustee

30 January 2003. (108) MCMAHON, Rachel Ann, Purchasing Officer, of 7 New Road, Starcross, Devon EX6 8QG. Court—EXETER. No of Matter—13 of 1999. Last Date for Proving—14 March 2003, the First and Final Dividend to be paid within 4 months of this date. Address for Submission of Claims—Milsted Langdon, Winchester House, Deane Gate Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2UH.

T A Close, Trustee (172

In the York County Court No 109 of 2000

JAMES SLATER

Described in the Bankruptcy Order as occupation unknown, of 8 Fossland View, Strensall, York, lately carrying on business of Parcel Deliveries under the style of Panic Link, at Unit 11, Eirvon Park, Wetherby

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to all Creditors within a period of 4 months from the last day of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—1 March 2003. Name of Trustee and Address—David Anthony Horner, David Horner & Co., 2A Pioneer Business Park, Clifton Moor, York YO30 4TN.

D A Horner, Trustee

29 January 2003. (1

Final Meetings

In the Darlington County Court No 32 of 1992

STUART HARRY THOMPSON

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above Debtor will be held at RSM Robson Rhodes, 40 Great George Street, Leeds LS1 3DQ, on 5 March 2003, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's report on the administration of the Debtor's estate and to consider the following Resolution:

"That the Trustee should have his release under section 299 of the Insolvency Act 1986."

A Creditor entitled to vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to RSM Robson Rhodes, 186 City Road, London EC1V 2NU, by not later than 12.00 noon on 4 March 2003.

C W A Escott, Trustee

31 January 2003. (309)

Annulment of Proceedings

REFOY, Gavin Anthony, of Vine Tree Cottage, Holders Lane, Newent, Gwent, GL18 1LX, occupation unknown. Court—GLOUCESTER. No. of Matter—186 of 2002. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd January 2003. Date of Annulment—31st January 2003. Grounds of annulment—The Bankruptcy Order ought not to have been made. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2046)

Companies Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

BEACHBEST LIMITED

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, Beachbest Limited ("the Company") hereby gives notice that:

- 1. The Company approved by Special Resolutions of the Company passed on 31 January 2003, pursuant to section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, payments out of capital for the purpose of acquiring 100 Ordinary Shares of £1 each and 2 Deferred Shares of £1 each by purchase.
- 2. The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £1,140,000.
- 3. The Statutory Declaration of the Directors and the Auditors' report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office.
- 4. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time prior to 7 March 2003, apply to the court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

By Order of the Board.

Registered Office: 5th Floor, Regina House, 124 Finchley Road, London NW3 5HT.

31 January 2003. (450)

CAREER NATURE LIMITED

(Company No 3003772)

The Company has approved the payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares.

The permissible capital payment is £108,205 and has been approved by a Special Resolution under section 173 of the Companies Act on 30 January 2003.

Copies of the Statutory Declaration of the Directors and report of the Auditors required by section 173 are available for inspection at the Company's registered office.

Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks commencing 30 January 2003, apply to the court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment. (001)

CAVENDISH PARTNERS LIMITED

(Company No 2601270)

Notice is hereby given that by a Special Resolution of the Members of the above-named Company passed at an Extraordinary General Meeting held on 31 January 2003, authorisation was given to the payment of £15,707 out of the capital of the Company (inclusive of £9,975 share premium account) in respect of the purchase by the Company of a total of 5,732 Ordinary Shares of £1 each from Right Associates Limited.

The Statutory Declaration, dated 28 January 2003, and the Auditor's report, dated 13 January 2003, are available for inspection at Rex House, 4th Floor, 10 Regent Street, London SW1Y 4PE, the registered office of the Company.

Any Creditor of the Company may apply to the High Court, pursuant to section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, within 5 weeks immediately following the date of the aforementioned Special Resolsution, 31 January 2003, for an Order prohibiting the payment. (314)

GENESIS BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT LTD

(Reg No 2861403)

Genesis Business Development Ltd has approved, on 27 January 2003, a payment out of capital for the purpose of redeeming part of its share capital.

The amount permissible is £6,757.

The Statutory Declarations of the Directors and the Auditor are available at the Company's registered office.

Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within the 5 weeks following 27 January 2003, apply to the court, under section 176, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

M Armstrong-MacDonnell, Company Secretary

Registered Office: Beech Hill, Glassenbury Road, Cranbrook, Kent TN17 2QJ. (191)

Notice of Disclaimer

CHARTERHEATH SECURITIES LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Charterheath Securities Limited (No 1407593) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 6 April 1993, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in that part of the freehold property registered at Birkenhead (Old Market) District Land Registry, under Title Number MS189202, and situated at 1 Marsden Road, Southport, Sefton, Merseyside as the same in shown coloured red on the plan, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 4 July 2002. For the avoidance of any doubt the part to be disclaimed excludes 3 Marsden Road.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

23 January 2003. (1006)

DAVID CHARLES (LICHFIELD) LTD.

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of David Charles (Lichfield) Ltd. (No 00606891) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 16 May 1993, pursuant to section 201 of the Insolvency Act 1986, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property situated at Coton Dairy Farm, Coton Lane, Tamworth, Staffordshire registered at Birkenhead (Old Market) District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SF261439, except the part delineated and coloured red on the plan, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 9 May 2003. For the avoidance of doubt the land shown coloured red on the plan is not to be disclaimed.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

30 January 2003. (1005)

STANDARD PRESS ANALYSTS LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Standard Press Analysts Limited (No 02188220) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 654 of the Companies Act 1985, when the Company was dissolved on 20 June 2000, pursuant to section 652 of the Companies Act 1985, hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the premises demised by the lease dated 8 September 1991 and made between Bolansbourne Limited (1) and the Company (2) situated at Unit 3, Baden Place, Crosby Row, Southwark, Greater London as the same is registered at Telford District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number TGL65676, the vesting of the premises having come to her notice on 15 November 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

(1003)10 January 2003.

VEAMIT PROPERTIES LIMITED

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE **COMPANIES ACT 1985**

In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury as nominee for the Crown in whom the property and rights of Veamit Properties Limited (No 00573716) (hereinafter called "the Company") vested, pursuant to section 354 of the Companies Act 1948, when the Company was dissolved on 31 December 1977 hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the freehold property situated at Rowan Close, Portslade-by-Sea as the same is registered at Portsmouth District Land Registry, with Title Absolute under Title Number SX37905, the vesting of the premises having come to his notice on 9 April 2002.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

30 January 2003. (1004)

Insolvency Practitioner Applications

INSOLVENCY ACT 1986, SECTIONS 392 AND 393

Take note that I, David Patrick Meany, of Rogers Evans, 19 Brunswick Place, Southampton, Hampshire SO15 2AQ, intend to apply to the Secretary of State, under the provisions of the above Act, for authorisation to act as an Insolvency Practitioner.

Any such person having reason to believe that such an authorisation should not be granted should, within 28 days of publication of this notice, communicate such reason to the Department of Trade and Industry, Area 1.10, PO Box 203, 21 Bloomsbury Street, London WC1B

Partnerships



Dissolution of Partnership

E J DEATH AND SON

Notice is given that the Partnership hitherto subsisting between David John William Death and Malcolm Andrew Macbeth carrying on the business as Thatchers under the style or firm name of E J Death and Son, of Mill Croft, Polstead Heath, Polstead, Colchester, Essex, has been dissolved as from 30 September 2000. Malcolm Andrew Macbeth is continuing the business as Sole Trader under the style or firm name of E J Death and Son.

Sparling Benham and Brough, Solicitors for D J W Death, 3 West Stockwell Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1HQ. (Ref MRC.)

28 January 2003. (910)

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

YORKSHIRE RIDER (BRADFORD) SOCIAL CLUB LIMITED INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965 NOTICE OF CANCELLATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 16 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Authority has, pursuant to the Industrial and Provident Societies Act 1965, this day cancelled the registration of Yorkshire Rider (Bradford) Social Club Limited (Register No 13192 R), the registered office of which is at Transport Hall, 90 Sunbridge Road, Bradford, West Yorkshire BD1 2AQ, on the grounds that the Society has ceased to exist. The Society ceases to enjoy the privileges of a registered society, but without prejudice to any liability incurred by the Society, which may be enforced against it as if such cancellation had not

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

29 January 2003. (1002)

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BAKER, William Gibson	4 Beech Road, Bedfont, Feltham, Middlesex TW14 8AQ. Laboratory Technician (Retired). 2 December 2002.	Independent Trust Corporation Limited, Wychwood Court, Cotswold Business Village, Moreton-in-Marsh GL56 0JQ.	5 April 2003	(841)
BANKS, Margaret Lilian	10 Redwood Drive, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3RU. Typist (Retired). 20 November 2002.	Margaret Powell & Co., 26 Brighton Road, Rhyl, Denbighshire LL18 3HD. Solicitors. (Margaret Elizabeth Powell, Carolyn Richardson Mahy and Rodney Ann Elizabeth Firth.)	18 April 2003	(824)
BARNARD, Lydia	Salmonsbury House, Station Road, Bourton-on-the-Water, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Domestic Service (Retired). 13 November 2002.	Davey Son & Jones, 10-12 Dollar Street, Cirencester, Gloucestershire GL7 2AL. (Valerie Susan Hancock.)	18 April 2003	(828)
BEALE, Muriel Louise	50c Cranston Avenue, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN39 3QG. Post Office Employee (Retired). 4 January 2003.	William Sturges & Co, Alliance House, 12 Caxton Street, London SW1H 0QY. (Robert Eric Beale and Ian Gavin- Brown.)	18 April 2003	(821)
BORMAN, Grace Amelia	Argyll Residential Home, 6-8 Colne Road, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1PX. Secretary (Retired). 28 September 2002.	Groom Davies & Co., Essex House, 98 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex CO15 1NJ. (David Davies and Krystyna Maria Hayes.)	18 April 2003	(801)
BOWTLE, May Caroline Emma	Forest Home, 58 Swan Street, Sible Hedingham, Halstead, Essex, formerly of 4 Recreation Road, Sible Hedingham, Halstead, Essex CO9 3JG. Weaver (Retired). 22 January 2003.	Birkett Long, Red House, Colchester Road, Halstead, Essex CO 9 2DZ. Solicitors. (Ref SBY/49068-2.) (Anthony Hazelwood Frost.)	18 April 2003	(822)
BRISTOW, Kathleen Willmot	Bereweeke Court Nursing Home, 3 Bereweeke Road, Winchester. Retired. 19 January 2003.	Vivash Hunt, 19-21 Central Road, Worcester Park, Surrey KT4 8EH. (Mark Edelsten and the Partners of Vivash Hunt.)	18 April 2003	(840)
BUNCE, George Henry	Lindisfarne, 18 Westwood Road, Ryde, Isle of Wight PO33 3BJ. Transport Manager. 17 September 2002.	Driver & Co., The Square, Bishops Waltham, Southampton SO32 1GJ. (Patricia Dawn Belcher.)	18 April 2003	(856)
BUTCHER, Harriet	21 Blackmoor Avenue, Corby, Northamptonshire NN18 8ED. School Cook. 22 January 2003.	Wilson Browne, Stuart House, 71 Elizabeth Street, Corby, Northamptonshire NN17 1SE. (Myra Olive Sergeant.)	18 April 2003	(850)
BYRNE, Lawrence Joseph	26 St Martins Avenue, Studley, Warwickshire. 26 March 2002.	Davis-Priest & Co, 24 Church Green East, Redditch, Worcestershire B98 8DE. (Peter John Holtom and Trevor Paul Jarvis.)	18 April 2003	(823)
CARLE, Sylvia Evelyn	22 Almsford Drive, Harrogate. Clerical Worker (Retired). 26 October 2001.	James Hedley Towler, Langleys, Queen's House, Micklegate, York YO1 6WG. Solicitors.	7 April 2003	(252)
CARTER, Sydney	29 Deere Place, Ely, Cardiff CF5 4NL. Plumber (Retired). 14 December 2002.	Charles Crookes & Jones, The Blue Bell, Market Street, Caerphilly CF83 1NX. Solicitors. (Ernest James Ellaway).	18 April 2003	(818)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
CHADWIN, Lorna	148 Nottingham Road, Selston, Nottinghamshire and Millington Springs Nursing Home, 160 Portland Road, Selston, Nottinghamshire. Hairdresser (Retired). 1 January 2003.	Ellis-Fermor & Negus, Market Place, Ripley, Derbyshire. Solicitors. (Pauline Clarice James.)	7 April 2003	(266)
CHAPPELL, Reginald Arthur	7 School Lane, Weston Turville, Nr Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP22 5RR. Hospital Porter (Retired). 6 November 2002.	Horwood & James, 7 Temple Square, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2QB. (Richard Kenneth Baker and Neil Freeman.)	18 April 2003	(826)
CHARD, Dorothy May	13 Park Rise, Horsham, West Sussex. Retired. 29 November 2002.	Thomas Eggar, Sussex House, North Street, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1BJ. (Ref PCD.)	18 April 2003	(849)
CLARKE, Ethel Margaret	The Cottage, King Street, Maidford, Towcester, Northamptonshire NN12 8HQ. 8 September 2002.	Max Engel & Co, 8 Hazelwood Road, Northampton NN1 1LP. Solicitors. (Richard Elliot Engel and Christine Hasler.)	18 April 2003	(852)
COEVORDEN, Leslie George (also known as Leslie George Van Coevorden)	Uplands Nursing Home, 27-31 Cobham Road, Westcliff on Sea, Essex. 16 October 2002.	Kloosmans, 706 Southchurch Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 2PS. Solicitors. (Lyn Janice Van Coevorden.)	18 April 2003	(854)
COLLINS, Eliza (otherwise known as Elizabeth)	21 Seaview Road, Canvey Island, Essex. Photograph Checker (Retired). 21 October 2002.	Beecrofts, 57 Furtherwick Road, Canvey Island, Essex SS8 7AH. (David Ronald Capp.)	18 April 2003	(838)
CROCKER, Jean Marion	Victoria Nursing Home, 81 Dyke Road Avenue, Hove, East Sussex. Office Clerk (Retired). 26 October 2002.	Bunkers, 7 The Drive, Hove, East Sussex BN3 3JS. (Maxwell Benyon Wright.)	18 April 2003	(831)
CROSS, Pamela Grace	Minilea, 33 Graylag Crescent, Walton Cardiff, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 7RR. Housewife. 27 December 2002.	Thomson & Badham, 27 Church Street, Tewkesbury, Gloucestershire GL20 5RH. Solicitors. (Timothy Michael Foster and Jeremy Stuart Smith.)	18 April 2003	(802)
DALE, Maureen	8 Aldwick Street, Aldwick, Bognor Regis, West Sussex PO21 3AR. Married Woman. 6 September 2002.	Gales, 512 Wimborne Road, Winton, Bournemouth, Dorset BH9 2ET. Solicitors. (Andrew Eugene Mead.)	18 April 2003	(837)
EDGAR, Robert Wilfred	54 Chertsey Drive, North Cheam SM39UL. Engineer (Retired).23 December 2002.	John Chapman & Co, 152-154 Epsom Road, Sutton, Surrey SM3 9EU. Solicitors. (Robert James Edgar.)	18 April 2003	(804)
EVERETT, Patricia Ann	Wits End, Abberton Road, Fingringhoe, Essex CO7 7AW. Retired. 13 December 2002.	Marshall Sutton Jones, 9 Trinity Street, Colchester, Essex CO1 1JN. (Charles Geoffrey Penfold and Anne Janet Matthews.)	18 April 2003	(835)
FALLON, Violet Elsie	44 Guy Road, Wallington, Surrey. Cook. 19 May 2002.	Carpenter & Co, 46 Woodcote Road, Wallington, Surrey SM6 0NW. Solicitors. (David Alan Greenfield.)	18 April 2003	(855)
GALE, Thora Juana Dolores Voight	Chalet Tafira, Loma San Luis, 5178 Cruz Chica, Cordoba, Argentina. Widow. 23 July 2001.	Waugh & Co, 3 Heath Square, Boltro Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 1BD. (Guy Montague Williams and Jack Stewart Cookson.)	18 April 2003	(844)
GANSON, William Edward Scott	3 Marshall Court, Northampton Road, Market Harborough, Leicester. Retired. 2 July 2002.	Marks Miller & Co, 43 Queen Anne Street, London W1G 9JE. Solicitors. (Ref R47, attention K C Miller.) (Richard Scott Ganson and Rosalyn Ann Roberts.)	5 April 2003	(832)
GILLINGS, Gladys Irene	97 St Michael's Grove, Fareham, Hampshire PO14 1DT. Housewife. 19 January 2003.	Warner Goodman & Streat, Portland Chambers, 66 West Street, Fareham, Hampshire PO16 0JR. (Martin Beames and Ian Curtis.)	18 April 2003	(859)
GROVES, Alberta	41 Victoria Drive, Southdowns, South Darenth, Dartford, Kent. School Teacher (Retired). 9 October 2002.	T G Baynes, Baynes House, Market Street, Dartford, Kent DA1 1DB. Solicitors. (Patricia Ann Savage and Michael Anthony Clark.)	7 April 2003	(268)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
HARKER, Irene	3 Gladstone Place, Newton Abbot, Devon. Widow. 6 December 2002.	Douglas Pidsley and Roberts, 22 Union Street, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 2JT. Solicitors. (Jean Steinhilber.)	18 April 2003	(829)
HARVEY, Frances	St John's Court Nursing Home, St John's Street, Bromsgrove, Worcestershire. Farmer (Retired). 13 December 2002.	Morton Fisher, Carlton House, Worcester Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire DY10 1BA. Solicitors. (Terence Morgan and Alan James Neal.)	25 April 2003	(834)
HEALEY, Violet Isobel	Winthorpe Hall Nursing Home, Gainsborough Road, Winthorpe, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG24 2NR. 23 August 2002.	Tallents Godfrey, 3 Middlegate, Newark, Nottinghamshire NG24 1AQ. Solicitors. (Ernest Timothy John Richardson Healey and Trudy Diana Bridget Richardson Healey-Potter.)	9 April 2003	(842)
HESELTINE, Lieutenant Commander Philip James	3 Belle Acre Close, Mannamead, Plymouth PL3 5DJ. Lieutenant Commander. 21 September 2002.	Gill Akaster, Scott Lodge, Milehouse, Plymouth PL2 3DD. Solicitors. (Jacqueline Sandra Ashley, Martin John Paul Leech and Susan Heseltine.)	18 April 2003	(833)
HEX, Lilian Joan	32 Ashdown Gate, London Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex. Widow. 18 October 2002.	Allen Ticehurst, Medway House, 18-22 Cantelupe Road, East Grinstead, West Sussex RH19 3BJ. (Pamela Ann Bonner.)	18 April 2003	(846)
HILL, Charles Biglin	Eastfield Farmhouse, Halsham, East Yorkshire. Farmer and Auctioneer (Retired). 16 August 2002.	Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Kingston- upon-Hull HU1 3DZ. Solicitors. (Stuart Arnold Atkinson, Ralph Edward Ward, Charles Francis Hill and Brian Meadley.)	9 April 2003	(269)
HOWES, Olive Mary	82 Sevenoaks Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN23 7LQ. Secretary (Retired). 12 December 2002.	Mayo & Perkins, 2-4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. Solicitors. (John Robert Medbury Clarke and Christopher John Randall.)	18 April 2003	(830)
LAWLOR, Eliza Ann	Rosegarth Residential Home, 30-32 Belgrave Road, Bridlington, East Yorkshire YO15 3JR. 10 December 2002.	Pinkney Grunwells, 8-10 Quay Road, Bridlington YO15 2AP. Solicitors. (Roger Edward Dean and Richard Lincoln Grunwell.)	18 April 2003	(813)
LEE, Leslie Alfred	26 Luke Lade Court, Hailsham, East Sussex BN27 2HW and Kestrel House Nursing Home, 220 Willingdon Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex. Retired. 9 November 2002.	Hart Reade, Old Manor House, Market Street, Hailsham BN27 2AE. Solicitors. (Andrew Clifford Pluck.)	7 April 2003	(267)
LESTER, William Harold	The Cedars Nursing Home, Purton, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 4AF. Storeman (Retired). 29 October 2002.	Bevirs, 141 High Street, Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire SN4 7AZ. (Norman Cyril Gale and Derek Francis Brown.)	18 April 2003	(847)
LUNDY, Cyril Fitzgerald	35 Hiley Road, London NW10. 3 November 2001.	David Goodman, 81 College Road, London NW10 5ES. Solicitors. (Marlene Lundy and Everton Johnson.)	18 April 2003	(812)
LUNN, Claud	47 Eggesford Road, Stenson Fields, Derby DE24 3BH. 13 January 2003.	Flint Bishop & Barnett, St Michael's Court, St Michael's Lane, Derby DE1 3HQ. Solicitors.	5 April 2003	(002)
MARSHALL, George	9 Park Court, Park Lane, Milford-on- Sea, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 0PF. Insurance Official (Retired). 12 January 2003.	Moore & Blatch, 48 High Street, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 9ZQ. (Jessica Mary Wiltshire and Adrian Mark Brian Butterworth.)	18 April 2003	(839)
McCULLOCH, Florence Bettina	Crown House, Sandford St Martin, Chipping Norton, Oxfordshire. 8 October 2002.	Clarke Willmott & Clarke, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2PT. (Andrew John McCulloch.)	5 April 2003	(843)
MEADOWS, Constance May	2a The Roundway, Thurmaston, Leicester LE4 9JY. Knitwear Inspector (Retired). 28 December 2002.	Jerman Hollingsworth & Co., 82 London Road, Leicester LE2 0QR. (Ref AB.) (Stacey Constance Clark.)	18 April 2003	(810)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
MEADOWS, Richard Herbert	2a The Roundway, Thurmaston, Leicester. Government Officer (Retired). 24 September 2002.	Jerman Hollingsworth & Co., 82 London Road, Leicester LE2 0QR. (Ref AB.) (Stacey Constance Clark.)	18 April 2003	(811)
NEAL, Enest Cyril Leslie	42 York Road, Higham Ferrers, Northamptonshire. Warrant Officer, Royal Air Force (Retired). 15 October 2002.	Wilson Browne, 32 High Street, Rushden, Northamptonshire NN10 0PL. (Daniel Patrick Wicks.)	18 April 2003	(820)
NIGHTINGALE, Jessie Boyce	Fitzwilliam House, Rooks Street, Cottenham, Cambridge. Clerical Worker (Retired). 15 January 2003.	Crossmans, 2nd Floor, Refuge House, 9-10 River Front, Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3SZ. Solicitors. (Louis John Gurney Browne.)	18 April 2003	(806)
ORR, John Johnstone	Deloraine, 3 Icklingham Road, Cobham, Surrey KT11 2NG. Director. 1 February 2002.	Dixon Ward, 16 The Green, Richmond, Surrey TW9 1QD. (Rachel Eleanor Scott Orr and Mark Douglas Prest.)	16 April 2003	(271)
O'SULLIVAN, Laura Sarah (otherwise Sally)	The Coach House, 67 Keyhaven Road, Milford on Sea, Lymington, Hampshire, formerly 8 Osborne Court, Milford on Sea, Lymington, Hampshire. Retired. 15 January 2003.	Moore & Blatch, 5 High Street, Milford on Sea, Lymington, Hampshire SO41 0QF. (Jessica Mary Wiltshire and Adrian Mark Brian Butterworth.)	18 April 2003	(808)
PARSONS, Ruby Florence	Latterly of Woodlands Park Home, Aylesbury Road, Great Missenden and formerly of 47 Grimsdells Lane, Amersham, Buckinghamshire. Secretary (Retired). 7 October 2002.	Ware & Kay, The Manor House, North Street, Wetherby, West Yorkshire LS22 6NU. Solicitors. (Commercial Union Trustees Limited.)	18 April 2003	(836)
PEEBLES, Malcolm William Haldane	Flat 1, Charlotte Lodge, Foley Mews, Claygate, Surrey. Company Director (Retired). 24 November 2002.	Robertson Rivers, Mole Cottage, 23 Creek Road, Hampton Court, East Molesey, Surrey KT8 9BE. Solicitors. (Stewart Nicholas Peebles.)	16 April 2003	(272)
PERY, The Rt Hon Patrick Edmund, Sixth Earl of Limerick	Chiddinglye, Selsfield Road, West Hoathly, West Sussex RH19 4QT. Company Chairman and Farmer. 8 January 2003.	c/o Lee & Pembertons, 142 Buckingham Palace Road, London SW1W 9TR. (Ref MJW.) (Kleinwort Benson Trustees Ltd., The Rt Hon Sylvia Rosalind, Countess of Limerick and Lady Anne Thorne.)	18 April 2003	(815)
POTTER, Margaret Gladys	Killicks, Cranleigh, Surrey. Bookkeeper. 15 December 2002.	Hart Brown, 1 South Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1DA. (Ref DX 58350 Godalming 2.) (Stuart Spencer and Paul Tobias.)	5 April 2003	(845)
RICHARDS, Sir Francis Brooks	"Folly Barn", Norton Lane, Durweston, Blandford, Dorset DT11 0QP. Diplomat (Retired). 13 September 2002.	c/o Lee & Pembertons, 142 Buckingham Palace Road, London SW1W 9TR. (Ref MJW.) (Sir Francis Neville Richards and Susan Mary Graef.)	18 April 2003	(816)
SCHERMAN, Leo	14 Morpeth Mansions, Morpeth Terrace, London SW1P 1ER. Conference Interpreter (Retired). 29 June 2002.	c/o Lee & Pembertons, 142 Buckingham Palace Road, London SW1W 9TR. (Ref MJW.) (John Howard Barham Roney and Matthew James Wakefield.)	18 April 2003	(817)
SCROGGINS, Jack	32 Dereham Avenue, Ipswich, Suffolk IP3 0QB. Tailor (Retired). 14 December 2002.	Kerseys, 32 Lloyds Avenue, Ipswich, Suffolk IP1 3HD. (Martin Patrick Hotham and Peter Frank Awad.)	18 April 2003	(803)
SCURLOCK, Dr Henry Peter	34 Hanger Hill, Weybridge, Surrey. Medical Practitioner (Retired). 19 November 2002.	McNamara Ryan, Ashburton House, 3 Monument Green, Weybridge, Surrey KT13 8QR. Solicitors.	16 April 2003	(270)
SHORE, Mary Isabella	2 Edifred Road, Bournemouth BH9 3PD. Bookseller (Retired). 15 January 2003.	D'Angibau Willmot, 40 Haven Road, Canford Cliffs, Poole BH13 7LP. Solicitors. (Roger John Short and Nigel Ian Crispin Street.)	18 April 2003	(858)
SMITH, Eunice Hazel	70 Malvern Avenue, Stapenhill, Burton upon Trent. Production Inspector (Retired). 30 May 2002.	Samble Burton & Worth, PO Box 1, Abbey Arcade, Market Place, Burton on Trent DE14 1HQ. Solicitors. (Malcolm Ian Kesterton and Lionel Gwyn Conner.)	18 April 2003	(851)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
SMITH, Marina	70 Northampton Road, Earls Barton, Northamptonshire NN6 0HG. 20 October 2002.	Toller Hales & Collcutt, Castilian Chambers, 2 Castilian Street, Northampton NN1 1JX. (John Barnes and Martin Timothy Hill.)	18 April 2003	(809)
SPINK, John	The Dingle, Brittenden Lane, Waldron, Heathfield, East Sussex TN21 0RN. Company Director. 27 July 2002.	Wynne Baxter, Dial House, 47 Cornfield Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 4QN. (Robin Miller and Robert David Fairway.)	18 April 2003	(814)
SPURDEN, June Muriel	18 Hampden Road, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP21 8JJ. Home Carer (Retired). 23 September 2002.	Horwood & James, 7 Temple Square, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 2QB. (Richard Kenneth Baker and Neil Freeman.)	18 April 2003	(827)
STEERWOOD, Ronald George	Caldwell Grange, Donnithorne Avenue, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 4QJ. Glazier. 1 October 2002.	Loster Dixon & Jeffcoate, 29 Dugdale Street, Nuneaton Warwickshire. Solicitors. (Janet Elizabeth Everett.)	18 April 2003	(853)
TAYLOR, Doreen	68 Swan Mews, Swan Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 6TU. Widow. 8 January 2003.	Hadens, St Mary's Chambers, Breadmarket Street, Lichfield WS13 6LQ. Solicitors.	18 April 2003	(819)
TAYLOR, Marjorie	Flat 58 Hoylebank, 17 Darmonds Green, West Kirby CH48 5H. 27 October 2002.	Maxwell Entwistle & Byrne, 34 Grange Road, West Kirby, Wirral, CH48 4EF. Solicitors. (Margaret Linda Gordon and Martin Burr Unsworth.)	18 April 2003	(825)
THOMAS, Gwyn	178 Clasemont Road, Morriston, Swansea SA6 6AT. Production Control Manager. 25 December 2002.	Lloyds TSB Private Banking Limited, Exeter Estates Office, PO Box 244, Broadwalk House, Southernhay West, Exeter, Devon EX1 1YQ. (Ref LO/ 231778/JP.) (Lloyds TSB Bank Plc.)	18 April 2003	(857)
THOMAS, Sarah	Caerhafod, Caerwedros, Llandysul, Ceredigion. Retired. 14 November 2002.	Cliff Williams & Co, 19 College Street, Lampeter, Ceredigion SA48 7DY. (Thomas Gareth Evans and Clifford Charles Williams.)	18 April 2003	(805)
WILKINS, Peter	Birchlands, Barley Mow Road, Englefield Green, Surrey TW20 0NP. Civil Engineer. 5 September 2002.	Infields, 1 Old Bridge Street, Hampton Wick, Kingston upon Thames KT1 4DB. Solicitors. (Basil John McKiernan and Pauline Lucy Helen Skellett.)	18 April 2003	(848)
WILLIS, Gladys Annie	12 Green Lane, Coventry CV3 6DF, West Midlands. Secretary (Retired). 6 December 2002.	Loughridge Bowler, 2 The Quadrant, Coventry CV1 2EL. Solicitors. (Geoffrey Frank Willis and Eileen Jane Loughridge.)	18 April 2003	(807)

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001



			Nothing at VAT	indusiva of VAI
l	Notice of Appointment of Ligardator [Pursuant to the Insolvency Art 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Campi Annual Pursuant Residues 1987]	anies (Forma)	25 00	2 9 3R
	(Amendment) Regulations 1967] (C - 3 Related Companies will be charged at double the kingle (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at troble the single of			
•	Winding up Patition [Pursuant to the Insorrancy Art 1996, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and I Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	lie Inspirent	20.00	35.26
	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Creditors [Pursuant to the Insorvency Art 1985] 12 - 9 Resolution Companies will be charged at double the single company rate (6-40 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single company rate)		65.00	76 38
•	Motice to Greditors and Finel and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members / Graditors [Pursuant to the Institution Act 1998 and the Institutiony Rules (988)] (2 - 5 Reliated Companies will be charged at traffic the single of -10 Reliated Frampanies will be charged at traffic the single of		65 QQ	76.38
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Holices		30,00	36.20
,	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	36.26
•	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.38
	Appaintment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.25
ŕ	Notices under the Anendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Francis Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies		25.00	29.34
0	Pension Scheme [Purşuani to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65 00	76.34
1	Insurance Company Nobces [Pursuant to the Insurance Companies Act (\$82)		65. 0 0	76.34
7	Notice of Olsclaimer [Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 5, Section \$55 (5)]		65. 0 0	76 14
3	Hattess (Inder the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47,00
4	Pursuant to the Presson Server and 1981		26.00	29.34
ε	[Pursuant to the Reserve Ecross Arti 1983] Marriage Act [Places registered for solering Marriages]		30.00	36.25
Ê	Partnership Notices Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907)		65.00	76.38
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.50
19	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health Environment Agriculture & Fisheres, Energy and Post & Telecom:	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.25
9	All other Notices or Advertisements, (induding Applications to Parisinent)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.25
		Addt onal S	12.00	14.10
		Lines or Less		
		Columo Hato Pega Bata	165.00 320 00	193.88 376.00
Ŋ	Proofing - per notice (Grpy must be submitted at least one week onor to publica	rion cate)	â0.0 ô	35.26
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.33 pm of day provide Publication Date)		20.00	35.26
?Z	Withdrawat of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication Voucher copy (within passed on day of publication) (cost free)	pre payment	30.00 1.5 6	35.26

All Notings and Advertisaments should reach the London Gazette Office before 11 30 am, two working days previous to authoritics (eg A Nobice to be published on a Monday, milist be received in the London Gazette office by 11 30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set but in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above

The London Ogzette is published daily, Monday to Enday (Bank holidays excepted)

Fact or Fiction?

benefit claimants on child poverty

tough regime on Brown sets sight

'Tough on crime' plan unveiled

For the full story on current Parliamentary issues Hansard reveals who spoke in debates, what they said and what they decided, giving you the facts behind the headlines

Hansard is the reference source that guarantees you always have access to the word by word account of proceedings in the House of Commons and House of Lords. Hansard lets you:

- track the progress of new legislation
- · review any debate on any issue
- · monitor speeches and voting records for a member
- follow policy developments in broad areas such as health and education

Hansard is published in daily and weekly editions. Indexes are available to aid location of topics relevant to you.

To subscribe to Hansard or to order **Parliamentary and Statutory Publications call TSO's Parliamentary** Hotline on 08457 023 474 quoting reference BJU.



Inside the Civil Service











Authoritative and up-to-date information on **Government and Senior Civil Servants**

Contains:

- ★ Key addresses, telephone numbers and contacts
- ★ Quick reference contact pages show top level department contacts, press officers and salary details
- ★ Organisational charts outline department structures
- ★ Subscribe and gain access to CSYB online - structure charts help you search level by level to find contacts

Contacts for:

- ★ Ministers and Departments for **UK Parliaments and Assemblies**
- ★ Libraries, Museums and Galleries
- * Research Councils
- ★ The Royal Households

To order

Call 0870 600 5522 Order online at tso.co.uk

Available as an annual subscription or a single purchase

The Civil Service Year Book



Access key decision makers in Government

Parliamentary Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation

Every day, *The* London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday – **New Law Tracker**. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday – Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday – Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday – **European Tracker**. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday – Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific subject areas.

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide.

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health.

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

Bill Lords - Provisional 2nd Reading 13.02.2003

Sexual Offences - Lord Falconer Of Thoroton

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 21.03.2003

Female Genital Mutilation - Ann Clwyd

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 07.02.2003

Aviation Offences - Mr Frank Roy

Bill Lords - Provisional Committee Stage 03 & 05.02.2003

Crime (International Co-Operation) - Lord Filkin http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/005/2003005.htm

Elections

Bill Lords - Committee Stage No Date

Voting Age (Reduction To 16) - Lord Lucas http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/010/2003010.htm

Government

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 14.03.2003

Government Powers (Limitations) - Mr John Bercow

Bill Commons - Reporting Stage 23.01.2003

Regional Assemblies (Preparations) - John Prescott http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/003/2003003.htm

Government - Local

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister – 5.9% Increase In Funding For Local Services

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons - Provisional Committee Stage 28 & 30.01.2003

Local Government - John Prescott

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/009/2003009.htm

Bill Lords - 2nd Reading No Date

Greater London Authority Act 1999 (Repeal) - Lord Ampthill http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/016/2003016.htm

Law & Justice

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department – Magistrate Shadowing Scheme Builds Understanding

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Lords – Provisional Committee Stage 20 & 28.01.2003

Courts Bil

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/012/2003012.htm

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 11.07.2003

Confiscation Of Alcohol (Young Persons) - Bob Spink

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 14.03.2003

Legal Deposit Libraries - Chris Mole

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 07.02.2003

Dealing With Cultural Objects (Offences) - Mr Richard Allan

Bill Commons - Provisional Reporting Stage No Date

Extradition - David Blunkett

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/002/2003002.htm

Bill Commons - Provisional Committee Stage 28 & 30.01.2003

Criminal Justice - David Blunkett

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/008/2003008.htm

Police

Bill Lords - Provisional 3rd Reading 30.01.2003

Police (Northern Ireland) - Lord Williams Of Mostyn http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/018/2003018.htm

Bill Lords - Provisional 3rd Reading 30.01.2003

Arms Control And Disarmament (Inspections) - Baroness Symons Of

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/002/2003002.htm

Public

*Press Release 03.02.2003

MOD – General Sir Mike Jackson Assumes Appointment CGS http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mrs Caroline Elizabeth Spencer Andrew To Be A Full Time Immigration Adjudicator http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr Paul David Southern To Be A Full Time Immigration
Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr George James Hart To Be A Full Time Immigration Adjudicator

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr Ian Timothy Sanderson - Part Time Immigration Adjudicator Appointment

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Lord Chancellor's Department Judicial Appointments / Retirements – Mr Michael W.M. Orr - Part Time Immigration Adjudicator Appointment

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Lords - Committee Stage No Date

Security

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Home Office – Freezing Of Terrorists Assets http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

International Affairs

European Policy

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

EESC Plenary Session January 2003: http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

EIB, EDFI Members, AFD And KFW Sign 2° Framework Cooperation Agreement.

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

EESC/European Convention: Sixth Information And Dialogue Meeting With The Organisations And Networks Of Civil Society To Be Held On Tuesday 4 February http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

Romano Prodi President Of The European Commission The Future European Union Xxth Anniversary Of Patronat Català Barcelona, 3 February 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons - Provisional Reporting Stage 03.02.2003

European Parliament (Representation) - Yvette Cooper http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/007/2003007.htm

Bill Lords - 2nd Reading: No Date

European Union (Implications Of Withdrawal) - Lord Pearson http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/006/2002006 htm

Foreign Policy

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

Romano Prodi President Of The European Commission Albania's European Destiny Albanian Parliament Tirana, 31 January 2003 http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Communications

Bill Commons - Provisional Committee Stage 21 & 23.01.2003

Communications - Tessa Jowell

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/006/2003006.htm

Companies

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 31.01.2003

Company Directors' Performance And Compensation - Mr Archie Norman

Competition

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Office of Fair Trading - New Director Of EC Competition Policy At OFT

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

Commission Clears Acquisition By Belgium's UCB Of Three Speciality Chemical Units From Solutia

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Watervoice – Local Watchdog Warns Of Rising Water Bills http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Energy

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 27 01 2003

Electricity (Miscellaneous Provisions) - Patricia Hewitt http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/039/2003039.htm

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 28.03.2003

Sustainable Energy - Brian White

Bill Commons - Withdrawn

Home Energy Conservation - Dr Desmond Turner http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/011/2002011.htm

Finance & Banking

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Financial Services Authority – Pensions Review: Rates Of Return http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Financial Services Authority – The Future Of Professional Indemnity Insurance

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

EIB Lends EUR 40 Million To Commercial Banks For Financing Medium Scale Projects In The Private Sector http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

Pedro Solbes Member Of The European Commission Responsible For Economic And Monetary Affairs The Euro, The Mediterranean And The Gulf Conference: The Euro, The Mediterranean And The Gulf Athens, 3 February 2003

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 07.03.2003

Public Sector Pensions For Unmarried Couples - James Purnell

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 07.03.2003

Pensions (Winding Up) - Mr Frank Field

Industry

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

December 2002 Industrial Producer Prices Up By 0.3% In Euro-Zone http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 13.02.2003

Industrial Development (Financial Assistance) - Patricia Hewitt http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/005/2003005.htm

Intellectual Property

Bill Lords - Reporting Stage No Date

Licensing Bill - Baroness Blackstone

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/001/2003001.htm

Taxation

Bill Commons - Provisional Committee Stage 12.02.2003

Income Tax (Earnings And Pensions) - Chancellor Of The Exchequer http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/013/2003013.htm

Social Policy

Education

*Press Release 03.02.2003

OFSTED - Carmel College, Merseyside Is Well Led And Managed http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

OFSTED – OFSTED On Course To Achieve Childcare Inspection Target

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Employment

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

December 2002 Euro-Zone Unemployment Stable At 8.5% http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 31.01.2003

Crown Employment (Nationality) - Mr Andrew Dismore

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 07.03.2003

Retirement Income Reform - Mr Edward Garnier

Bill Lords - 3rd Reading 30.01.2003

National Minimum Wage (Enforcement Notices) - Lord Sainsbury http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/008/2003008.htm

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 07.02.2003

Sunday Working (Scotland) - Mr Malcom Savidge

Health

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Department for Transport – MAIB Publishes Report Into Death Aboard Fishing Vessel http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Department of Health – Monthly Creutzfeldt Jakob Disease Statistics http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Department of Health – New Members Of The Human Genetics Commission

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons - Reporting Stage 09 01 2003

Health (Wales) - Peter Hain

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/017/2003017.htm

Health & Safety

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Home Office – National Guidance On Decontamination Published http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Health & Safety Executive – Guidance On Mortuaries, Port-Mortem And Clinical Laboratories http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Health & Safety Executive – Four Major Accidents At Major Hazard Sites In 2000/01

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Health & Safety Executive – Construction Industry Initiative To Improve Safety & Health http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Lords -2nd Reading No Date

Patients Protection - Baroness Knight Of Collingtree http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/009/2003009.htm

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 31.01.2003

Health And Safety At Work (Offences) - Lawrie Quinn

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 28.02.2003

 $Fireworks-Mr\ Bill\ Tynan$

Rights

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 28.03.2003

Disabled People (Duties Of Public Authorities) - Bridget Prentice

Social Inclusion

Bill Lords -2nd Reading No Date

Equality Bill - Lord Lester Of Herne Hill http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/019/2003019.htm

Social Welfare

Bill Commons - Provisional Reporting Stage 15.01.2003

Community Care (Delayed Discharges Etc) - Alan Milburn http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/004/2003004.htm

Transport & Environment

Communities

Bill Lords - Provisional 2nd Reading 31.01.2003

Co-Operatives And Community Benefit Societies - Mr Mark Todd

Construction

*Press Release 03.02.2003

DTI – Best Practice Construction Delivers £360 Million Profits http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Environment

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 04.04.2003

Litter And Fouling Of Land By Dogs - Mr Bob Blizzard

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 14.03.2003

Municipal Waste Recycling - Joan Ruddock

Bill Lords - Provisional Reporting No Date

Waste And Emissions - Lord Whitty

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/003/2003003.htm

Housing

Bill Commons - Lords Ammendment 24.04.2002

Commonhold And Leasehold Reform - Lord Irvine / Mr Michael Wills http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/089/2002089.htm

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 28.02.2003

Housing (Overcrowding) - Mr Andrew Love

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Maritime & Coastguard Agency – MCA To Conduct Major Exercise In Tyne Area

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 28.02.2003

Marine Safety - Dr Brian Iddon

Planning

Bill Commons – Provisional Committee Stage 28.01.2003

Planning And Compulsory Purchase - John Prescott http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/012/2003012.htm

Railways

Bill Commons - Provisional Committee Stage No Date

Railways And Transport Safety Bill - Alistair Darling http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/040/2003040.htm

Roads

Bill Lords -2nd Reading No Date

Road Traffic - Lord Beaumont Of Whitley

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/013/2003013.htm

Water

*Press Release 03.02.2003

Watervoice - Time Running Out To Make An Impact On Watervoice Programme

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Wildlife & Countryside

*Press Release 03.02.2003

DEFRA – New Bird Haven Proposed For Weymarks, North Essex http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Bill Commons - Provisional Committee Stage 21 & 23.01.2003

Hunting - Margaret Beckett

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/010/2003010.htm

Bill Lords - 2nd Reading No Date

Wild Mammals (Protection) (Amendment) - Lord Donoghue http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/006/2003006.htm

Bill Lords - Provisional Committee 09.01.2003

High Hedges - Baroness Gardner Of Parkes

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/004/2003004.htm

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 28.03.2002

High Hedges - Mr Stephen Pound

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200203/ldbills/004/2003004.htm

Bill Commons - 3rd Reading 15.03.2002

Marine Wildlife Conservation - Mr John Randall http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/008/2002008.htm

Culture & Sport

Culture

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 07.02.2003

Dealing In Cultural Objects (Offences) - Mr Richard Allan

Entertainment & Leisure

*Press Release 03.02.2003

DCMS – Government Announces Licence Exemption For Entertainment In Churches http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

National Lottery

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 28.02.2003

National Lottery (Funding Of Endowments) - Mr Keith Simpson

Defence, Science & Technology

Research

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 28.03.2003

Human Fertilisation And Embryology (Deceased Fathers) - Mr Stephen McCabe

Space

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

Columbia Breaking-Up: President Prodi Offers European Union's Sympathy.

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

Columbia: Philippe Busquin Stresses The Astronauts' Courage And Space Solidarity At World Level http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Agriculture & Food

Animals

*Press Release 03.02.2003

DEFRA – Statement - Live Sheep Exports http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 03.02.2003

Animal Welfare: Commission Reduces Export Refunds For Live Cattle http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 21.03.2003

Endangered Species (Illegal Trade) - Hugh Robertson http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200203/cmbills/034/2003034.htm

Bill Lords - 2nd Reading No Date

Welfare Of Ducks - Lord Beaumont Of Whitley http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/021/2002021.htm

Food

Bill Commons - Provisional 2nd Reading 07.03.2003

Food Labelling – Mr Stephen O'Brien

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/015/2002015.htm

Royal Assent

The following Bills have received Royal Assent in the current session of Parliament:

Anti-Terrorism, Crime And Security Act 2001 - Royal Assent 13.12.2001

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/049/2002049.htm

Appropriation (No.2) Act 2001 – Royal Assent 19.07.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/007/2002007.htm

British Overseas Territories Act 2002 – Royal Assent 26.02.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/004/2002004.htm

Civil Defence (Grant) Act 2002 – Royal Assent 26.02.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/004/2002004 htm

Commonhold And Leasehold Reform) Act 2002 - Royal Assent 01.05.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/001/2002001.htm

European Communities (Amendment) Act 2002 - Royal Assent 26.02.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/003/2002003.htm

European Communities (Finance) Act 2001 - Royal Assent 04.12.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/001/2002001.htm

Homelessness Act 2002 - Royal Assent 26.02.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/002/2002002.htm

Human Reproductive Cloning Act 2001 - Royal Assent: 04.12.2001 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/057/2002057.htm

International Development Act 2002 – Royal Assent 26.02.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/003/2002003 htm

Land Registration Act 2002 – Royal Assent 26.02.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/002/2002002.htm

Northern Ireland Arms Decommissioning (Amendment) Act 2002 - Royal Assent 26.02.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/042/2002042.htm

Office Of Communications Act – Royal Assent 19.03.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/008/2002008.htm

Proceeds Of Crime - Royal Assent 24 07 2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/031/2002031.htm

Sex Discrimination (Election Candidates) Act 2002 – Royal Assent 26.02.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/025/2002025.htm

Travel Concessions Eligibility Act 2002 – Royal Assent 26.02.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/005/2002005.htm

Copyright Etc. And Trade Marks (Offences And Enforcement) - Royal Assent: 24.7.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/017/2002017.htm

Divorce (Religious Marriages) - Royal Assent: 24.7.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/035/2002035.htm

Education - Royal Assent: 24.7.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/055/2002055.htm

Electoral Fraud (Northern Ireland) - Royal Assent: 1.5.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/006/2002006.htm

Employment - Royal Assent: 8.7.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/044/2002044.htm

Export Control - Royal Assent: 24.7.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/005/2002005.htm

Football Disorder (Amendment) - Royal Assent: 1.5.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/026/2002026.htm

Industrial And Provident Societies Bill - Royal Assent: 8.7.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/014/2002014.htm

Justice (Northern Ireland) - Royal Assent: 24.7.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/061/2002061.htm

Mobile Telephones (Re-Programming) - Royal Assent: 24.7.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/080/2002080.htm

National Insurance Contributions - Royal Assent: 8.7.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/130/2002130.htm

NHS Reform And Health Care Professions - Royal Assent: 25.6.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/078/ 2002078.htm

Police Reform - Royal Assent: 24.7.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/127/2002127.htm

Tax Credits - Royal Assent: 8.7.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/052/2002052.htm

Tobacco Advertising And Promotion - Royal Assent: 7.11.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/112/ 2002112.htm

State Pension Credit - Royal Assent: 25.6.2002

Public Trustee (Liability And Fees) - Royal Assent: 7.11.2002

Private Hire Vehicles (Carriage Of Guide Dogs Etc) - Royal Assent:

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/147/ 2002147.htm

Police Reform - Royal Assent: 24.7.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/127/

Nationality, Immigration And Asylum - Royal Assent: 7:.11.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/119/ 2002119.htm

National Heritage - Royal Assent: 1.5.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/ld200102/ldbills/010/ 2002010.htm

Employment Share Schemes - Royal Assent: 7.11.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/013/ 2002013.htm

Copyright (Visually Impaired Persons) - Royal Assent: 7.11.2002 http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/023/ 2002023.htm

Commonwealth – Royal Assent: 7.11.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/025/ 2002025.htm

Animal Health - 7.11.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/039/ 2002039.htm

Adoption And Children - 7.11.2002

http://www.publications.parliament.uk/pa/cm200102/cmbills/034/ 2002034.htm

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 1495.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SW8 5WF

Telephone: 020 7873 8308 Fax: 020 7873 8794

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London **SW8 5WF**, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634
16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401
71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 5588
The Stationery Office Oriel Bookshop, 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF1 2BZ 028 2039 5548 Fax 028 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament